Illinois State University

ISU ReD: Research and eData

Academic Senate Minutes

Academic Senate

Fall 11-19-1986

Senate Meeting November 19, 1986

Academic Senate Illinois State University

Follow this and additional works at: https://ir.library.illinoisstate.edu/senateminutes



Part of the Higher Education Administration Commons

Recommended Citation

Senate, Academic, "Senate Meeting November 19, 1986" (1986). Academic Senate Minutes. 527. https://ir.library.illinoisstate.edu/senateminutes/527

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Academic Senate at ISU ReD: Research and eData. It has been accepted for inclusion in Academic Senate Minutes by an authorized administrator of ISU ReD: Research and eData. For more information, please contact ISUReD@ilstu.edu.

ACADEMIC SENATE MINUTES

November 19, 1986

Volume XVIII, No. 6

CONTENTS

Call to Order

Seating of New Senator

Approval of Minutes of November 5, 1986

Chairperson's Remarks

Vice Chairperson's Remarks

Student Body President's Remarks

Administrators' Remarks

ACTION ITEMS:

- 1. Proposal for Disestablishment of Bilingual/Bicultural Education Program in Department of Curriculum and Instruction (9.22.86.2)
- 2. Proposal for Music Therapy Sequence of the M.S. Degree in Music (9.23.86.2)
- 3. Approval of Student Appointments to Committees Library Committee: Mary Hamilton Honorary Degree Selection Committee: Tim Hall Who's Who Screening Committee: Dale Johnston
- 4. Approval of Faculty Appointments to Committees Honorary Degree Selection Committee: Douglas DeLong Who's Who Screening Committee: George Petrossian
- 5. Approval of Rules Committee Appointments Academic Standards Committee: William Archer, Art University Curriculum Committee: Dolores Kilgo, Art

INFORMATION ITEM: Bachelor of Music Education Program Proposal (Request by Music Department for an Exception to the 124 hour limitation on Bachelor Degree)

Committee Reports

Communications

Adjournment

Meetings of the Academic Senate are open to members of the University community. Persons attending the meetings may participate in discussion with the consent of the Senate. Persons desiring to bring items to the attention of the Senate may do so by contacting any member of the Senate.

ACADEMIC SENATE MINUTES

(Not approved by the Academic Senate.)

November 19, 1986

Volume XVIII, No. 6

Call to Order

Chairperson Len Schmaltz called the meeting of the Academic Senate to order at 7:02 p.m. in the Ballroom of the Bone Student Center.

Seating of New Senator

The new graduate student senator, Keith Powell, was seated. He is working on a Master's in History, and had served as an undergraduate senator last year.

Roll Call

Secretary DeLong called the roll and declared a quorum present.

Approval of the Minutes of November 5, 1986

XVIII-28 Mr. Lorber moved approval of the minutes of November 5, 1986 (Second, Wagner). Motion carried on a voice vote.

Chairperson's Remarks

Mr. Schmaltz announced that the Academic Senate Secretary, Mary Edwards, was ill with the flu.

Vice Chairperson's Remarks

Mr. Semlow welcomed Keith Powell back to the Senate. He assured him there would be a name tag at the next meeting.

Student Body President's Remarks

Mr. Ritter had no remarks.

Administrators' Remarks

Mr. Watkins announced that he was sorry for any inconvenience caused by the change in dates of the Holiday Openhouse that he and his wife were hosting. The Openhouse would be held on December 7th, from 3 p.m. to 6 p.m. He reminded Senators who could not make it to call the receptionist in the President's Office.

Mr. Strand had no remarks.

Mr. Gamsky had no remarks.

Mr. Harden had no remarks.

ACTION ITEMS

- 1. Proposal for Disestablishment of Bilingual/Bicultural Education Program in Department of Curriculum and Instruction (9.22.86.2)
- XVIII-29 Ms. Mills, Chair of the Academic Affairs Committee, moved approval of the proposal for Disestablishment of Bilingual/Bicultural Education Program in the Department of Curriculum and Instruction. (Second, Whitcomb).

Ms. Mills stated that the Department of Curriculum and Instruction had requested this disestablishment of the Bilingual/Bicultural Program as they believed that their resources should be used elsewhere. The program had not been utilized in three years.

Motion carried on a voice vote.

- 2. Proposal for Music Therapy Sequence of the M.S. Degree in Music (9.23.86.2)
- XVIII-30 Ms. Mills for the Academic Affairs Committee moved approval of the proposal for Music Therapy Sequence of the M.S. Degree in Music (Second; Whitcomb).

Ms. Mills said this program would add to the core of requirements in the degree, the sequence of 12 hours of music therapy courses and other supportive courses. These courses were approved through the regular curricular process.

Motion carried on a voice vote.

- 3. Approval of Student Appointments to Committees
- XVIII-31 Mr. Semlow moved approval of student appointments: Mary Hamilton to the Library Committee; Senator Tim Hall to the Honorary Degree Selection Committee; and Senator Dale Johnston to the Who's Who Screening Committee (Second, Osuna). Motion carried on a voice vote.
 - 4. Approval of Faculty Appointments to Committees
- XVIII-32 Mr. Thiel moved the approval of the appointment of Douglas DeLong to the Honorary Degree Selection Committee. (Second, Mottram). Motion carried on a voice vote.
- XVIII-33 Mr. Thiel moved the approval of the appointment of George Petrossian to the Who's Who Screening Committee. (Second, Mottram). Motion carried on a voice vote.
 - 5. Approval of Rules Committee Appointments to Academic Standards Committee and University Curriculum Committee.
- XVIII-34 Ms. Roof, for the Rules Committee, nominated Dolores Kilgo to fill a vacancy on the University Curriculum Committee that must be occupied by a faculty member from the College of Fine Arts. They also nominated Dr. William Archer from Art to fill a vacancy on the Academic Standards Committee. (Second, Newby). Motion carried on a voice vote.

INFORMATION ITEMS

1. Bachelor of Music Education Program Proposal (Request by Music Department for an Exception to the 124 hour limitation on Bachelor Degree)

Ms. Mills for the Academic Affairs Committee stated that senators had received information on the proposal. She supplied some background information. Several years ago, 1982, the University received a mandate from the Board of Regents to examine the Baccalaureate Degree in regard to the requirements of number of hours for graduation. There was concern over the uneven numbers of hours required in various departments and the issue of a four-year graduation proviso for students was also looked into. In response to that mandate a subcommittee of the University Curriculum Committee composed of one representative from each college in the university was formed. Ms. Mills had served on that committee. In attempting to respond to the mandate, there was some concern about reducing the number of hours required for graduation. The committee attempted to respond to that mandate, while at the same time recognizing the diversity of programs at Illinois State University in defining and trying to identify the parameters of the Baccalaureate Degree. The committee had supplied a few pages from the recommendation of that subcommittee along with the Music proposal. In the process of developing this proposal, the preliminary recommendations of the subcommittee were circulated to all departments of the University, responses were received, and Richard Dammers, Chair of the committee, took special care to respond to all the questions and comments. To summarize the report, major points and recommendations were: that the Baccalaureate Degree require no more than 124 hours for graduation; there were specific guidelines for the number of hours that would be required for each major; the number of hours required within a major department, etc. Along with those recommendations, the committee recognized that there were some programs already in place and approved at the University that did not comply with that guideline. was also a section of the report that tried to take care of that problem by suggesting that "programs not conforming to these guidelines will be scrutinized during the regularly scheduled Academic Program Review process." In the regular program review process, the Music Department looked at the Bachelor of Music Education Degree, which did exceed the guidelines, and prepared as a result of the information that they collected, a rational for the exception. been distributed through the regular curricular channels of the University; through the department, the college, to the University Curriculum Committee, and then to the Academic Affairs Committee. The department brought in consultants from several different universities, spent quite a bit of time comparing the program here with the requirements in other universities, and examined several different alternatives. They believe the requirements as they now stand, which are 127-130 hours, depending upon the type of speciality of the student, is the minimum that the department can require, and still feel that they are providing adequate preparation to their graduates. They have based the rationale on several different issues which are repeated several times in the document. One is the diversity of musical skills or competency of music educators who are required to teach many grades and many levels of students in public schools. Opinions of consultants are that this numb of hours is bare minimum. Further reductions would not adequately prepare students The department explored alternatives to the 127-130 hour for their profession. The conrequirement, over one year, and none of these proved to be feasible. sultants compared ISU requirements to those of other institutions, and none of Many required more. All of them required those required less than 128 hours. more music than the ISU program. The Academic Affairs Committee has studied this with the members of the Music Department and unanimously concur with their request. Representatives of the Music Department were present for questions. Mr. Shulman asked about page 5 in the Music Proposal, "Statement on Bachelor of Music Education Degree", the substitutions of PSY 112 and MUS 261.

Margaret Kelly, Music Education instructor, said it was her understanding from Jeff Chinn at the Academic Affairs Committee meeting, that the college has chosen to expand the content of the Psy. 112 course, so that C&I 210 and Psy. 112 are not interchangeable. C&I 210 is geared to child growth and development; the Psychology course will now be a full life standard course. They will not be interchangeable.

Mr. Shulman asked about the substitutions involved with MUS 261, 262 and 264 for four hours of C&I 200.02 and 200.04 as part of the professional education requirements. Why was this done?

Ms. Kelly said when it was explored in the consultation with the department of C&I, there was a very strong feeling in C&I that indeed the materials covered in both those courses actually had areas that pertained to the C&I program.

Mr. Shulman asked if C&I had requested this. Ms. Kelly said no, it had been a mutual decision, between Music and C&I.

Mr. Sessions pursued the questions about PSY 112 and MUS 261. His perception of the proposal was that the petition of Music for substituting the Psy 112 course and the two to three music courses would come into play if the Senate should not accept the proposal for an abeyance to the 124 hour maximum.

Mr. Borg, Music, said those were possible areas of semester hour reductions that might be possible. When they were making an effort to reduce the program to 124 hours, these courses were not proven to be interchangeable.

Mr. Sessions asked about the fourth page entitled "Introduction" after the Table of Contents, the bottom of paragraph three, second sentence: "A first-year instrumental music teacher must have mastered the fingerings, the correct embouchures, and the basics of good tone production on all instruments." Was this intended to exclude stringed instruments. Mr. Borg said he was sure that stringed instruments were included.

Mr. Shulman asked if this request for more hours would be representative of other disciplines.

Ms. Mills stated that the Music Department had presented a very strong rationale for this request. No one had considered this a light decision. At the time the 124 hour requirement was passed, there were not that many programs that needed additional hours. There were certain standards set for accreditation in the music field that needed to be met and these additional hours were needed to meet those requirements.

Mr. David Strand stated that the Provost Office had worked closely with the Dean and Department Chairs to identify any programs that would need to exceed the 124 hour limit. Because they currently exceed the limit does not automatically mean they need to continue to do so. There have been adjustments made to other programs to bring them into line with the 124 hour limitation. Only when it does not seem educationally sound to do that will it come before the Senate.

Mr. Ramsey asked how the Music Department competed against other departments, since they required 127-130 hours and other departments only required 124.

Mr. Borg said most department always wanted to improve programs. As to other programs requiring fewer hours, the Music Department could compete with other programs on the strength of faculty.

Mr. Insel commented on the terms of number of hours. The proposal in Music Education proposes to do two things: the student must master a certain number of techniques and skills in Music as well as mastering a lot of techniques involved in education. He was amazed that a student could accomplish this in 124 hours, since it entailed two kinds of professional preparation. In his experience in Mathematics, those students getting degrees in Mathematics Education took inadequate numbers of courses at an undergraduate level because they had to take educational courses when they came back in the master's program. In the State of Califormia, a person is required to obtain a regular master's degree before going into teacher training. He felt that there was inadequate preparation in terms of combining both of these types of preparations.

Committee Reports

Academic Affairs Committee - Ms. Mills stated that the Academic Affairs Committee would be finishing the Academic Plan and would be placing it on the Agenda for the December 10th meeting. The role of the Senate in this is advisory.

Administrative Affairs Committee - No report.

Budget Committee - No report.

Faculty Affairs Committee - No report.

Rules Committee - Ms. Roof called a short meeting following Senate.

Student Affairs Committee - No report.

Communications - None.

XVIII-35 Mr. Lorber moved to adjourn. (Second, Shulman). Motion carried on a voice vote. The meeting of the Academic Senate adjourned at 7:45 p.m.

FOR THE ACADEMIC SENATE

DOUGLAS A. DELONG, SECRETARY

Date: 11/19/86 Dolume No. XVIII No. 6

			ETOG			DOICE DOLE				
NAME	DANCE	motion #	motion #	motion #	motion #	motion #	motion #	motion #	y	N
BELKNAP	P							XVIII-28	X	T
BLACKWELL	P							XVIII-29	X	
BORG	P							XVIII-30	X	1
DELONG	P	1		100000		N A		XVIII-31	X	T
EICHSTAEDT	P							XVIII-32	X	T
FEASTER	P							XVIII-33	X	1
GAMSKY	P							XVIII-34	X	
GETSI	P							XVIII-35	X	T
HALL	P									
HARDEN	P								-	1
HUBER	P									1
INSEL	P									1
JOHNSTON	P									H
KELLOGG	P	+	-					1	-	H
KIRCHNER	P	-						1		H
LAVIN	excused					-		1	1	-
LESCH	P	+		-				1	-	1
LORBER	P		1					-		-
MCCLERNON	excused	1				-			-	-
MCKINLEY	P					,		1		-
MILLS	P	-	-	-		-		+	-	\vdash
MORREAU	P	-	-	-				-	-	+
		-			-			-	1	\vdash
MOTTRAM	P	-		-	-			-	+	H
NF EN NE Y	P	+			-	-		-	+-	1
	P	4						_	-	\vdash
NEWMAN	P	-		-					+	⊢
O'CONNER	excused	-	-					-	-	-
O'ROURKE	P	4	-		-			-	-	1
OSUNA	P		-	-		-		-	-	1
PASULKA	excused		-						-	┞
PETROSSIAN	P							1	-	1
POOLE	P									L
POWELL	P									
RAMSEY	P									L
RITTER	P								1	L
ROBERTS	P									L
ROOF	P									L
SCHMALTZ	P									
SCHWEGEL	P									L
SEMLOW	P									
SESSIONS	P									
SHULMAN	P									
SPENCE	excused									L
STRAND, D.	P									L
STRAND, K.	excused									Г
THIEL	F									
WAGNER	P									
WATKINS	P									
WHITCOMB	P									Γ
WC -	P									Γ
		-				1				
	-					1				T
		1						1		
									_	1

Illinois State University

The Graduate School

September 17, 1986

Dixie Mills, Chairperson

Academic Affairs Committee D. Workel

FROM:

RE:

Disestablishment -- Bilingual/Bi-Cultural Education program

The Department of Curriculum and Instruction has requested deletion of the sequence in Bilingual/Bi-Cultural Education from their Elementary Education program. This proposal was approved by the Graduate Council in their meeting on September 11, 1986. Attached are ten copies of the proposal for consideration by the Academic Affairs Committee. The Department has not offered this program since 1983, and I believe the proposal warrants approval by the Academic Senate.

gc Attachments

xc - Dan Baxley

PROGRAM DELETION REQUEST

1. Institution:

Illinois State University

2. Department:

Curriculum and Instruction

3. Program Title:

BILINGUAL/BI-CULTURAL EDUCATION

Program (endorsement sequence under the Elementary Education Program)

Program Description from the 1982/83 Catalog, pg. 142

Bilingual/Bi-cultural Education: An Elementary Education major who completes the requirements for a B.S., B.A., or B.S. in Education degree and who completes the required courses listed below may be certified as an elementary school teacher with bilingual/bi-cultural endorsement. In addition to the CORE sequence in Elementary Education, other required courses include:

- Three courses selected from C&I 334, 389 (Methods of Teaching Reading to Bilinguals), 389 (Multilingualism in the School Setting), 389 (Bilingual Program: Design and Implementation)
- ENG 243 and two courses selected from ENG 290, 341, and 344.
- FOR (Spanish) 189 (Chicano Studies) and three courses selected from FOR (Spanish) 218, 304, 385, and 389. (Spoken Regional Spanish)
- One HIS course selected from HIS 254, 261, 262, and 371.
- SAS 180

Additional courses in Spanish may be needed in order to obtain the required degree of bilingualism. Students also are required to take 6 hours in C&I 218 (Internship in Bilingual Education). The Elementary Education major who desires an endorsement should consult the Coordinator of the Bilingual/Bi-cultural Education Program in the Department of Curriculum and Instruction for assistance in planning a program to meet the above requirements.

4. CIPS Classification:

13.0201

5. Implementation Date: Immediately upon approval.

6. Rationale:

This program has been defunct since May, 1983.

- The last catalog to contain a program description was 1982/83;
- The last catalog to contain C&I support courses for this program was 1984/85;
- The last student to complete this program graduated in May, 1983;
- d. The last time this program option appeared on the Application for Admission to ISU form was Fall, 1983;
- e. None of the most recent accreditation reviews (ISBE, NCATE, BOR) contains any mention of revitalizing this program.
- f. Neither recent department nor college mission statements address this program;
- g. There are no present department faculty qualified to deliver this program;
- The department has no intent to recruit faculty for this program;
- The department does not recruit students for this program.
- 7. Arrangements for Program Faculty and Students:

no impact.

8. Impact on Other
Campus Programs:

no impact.

9. Budgetary Effect:

no impact.

: Illinois State University

The Graduate School

September 23, 1986

TO: Dixie Mills, Chairperson Academic Affairs Committee

FROM: Richard Koshel Richard D. Kaylel

Music Therapy Sequence of the M.S. Degree

Enclosed are ten copies of the revised proposal for the Music Therapy Sequence of the Master of Science degree.

I believe that the major issues have been adequately addressed in this revised proposal. These changes consist of placement in the Master of Science degree, elimination of the recital as a program option and an increase of three hours in the required courses outside the Music Department. A discussion of the supportive courses that might be selected by entering students with a different background appears to be minimally presented, but should not delay the proposal at this point. I recommend that it be distributed to the Academic Affairs Committee and that it be approved.

RDK: jw

Request for Approval of a Subdivision Of a Degree Major or Change of Name

- 1. Illinois State University
- 2. Responsible Department: Music
- Proposed Title: Music Therapy Sequence of the Master of Science Degree
- 4. Previous Title: Not applicable
- 5. HEGIS CODE: 13.1312
- 6. Date of Implementation: 1987-1988
- 7. Description of Proposed Program:
 - A. The Field of Music Therapy

The following description of music therapy is quoted directly from: National Association for Music Therapy, Inc. (NAMT) (1985), Music Therapy as a Career, Washington, DC: NAMT.

- "Music Therapy is the use of music in the 1. accomplishment of therapeutic aims: the restoration, maintenance, and improvement of mental and physical health. It is the systematic application of music, as directed by the music therapist in a therapeutic environment, to bring about desirable changes in behavior. Such changes enable the individual undergoing therapy to experience a greater understanding of himself and the world about him, thereby achieving a more appropriate adjustment to society. As a member of the therapeutic team the professional music therapist participates in the analysis of individual problems and in the projection of general treatment aims before planning and carrying out specific musical activities. Periodic evaluations are made to determine the effectiveness of the procedures employed."
- 2. "A career in music therapy offers challenge, opportunity, and many distinctive rewards to those interested in working with children and adults who require special services because of behavioral, learning, or physical disorders. Many music therapy practitioners work with socially and emotionally maladjusted

adolescents and adults, with the mentally retarded, or with geriatric patients in hospitals, clinics, day care facilities, community mental health centers, and special service agencies.

"Handicapped children comprise a large contingent of those now receiving music therapy. They may be mentally retarded, emotionally disturbed, or cerebral palsied; crippled, blind, or deaf; deprived and/or disadvantaged; or they may have multiple disabilities. Children with learning problems also profit greatly from music therapy. The therapist's professional skills are utilized in a wide variety of treatment and educational settings.

"Some school systems employ music therapists in special education programs. This field will grow and will offer excellent opportunities for music therapists who are also certified as music educators. Some Registered Music Therapists work in their own studios with children and adults referred by psychiatrists and other health professionals."

- 3. "The education of a music therapist is unique among college degree courses because it not only allows a thorough study of music throughout the four years, but provides education which generates a broad knowledge of one's self as well as others. It prepares for intelligent living and understanding because it does not stop with the introspective perfection of musical performance, but develops an in-depth interest in biological sciences, sociology, anthropology, psychology, and, of course, general culture. For those wishing advanced education, a master's degree in music therapy is offered by certain universities." A person may be registered as a music therapist upon completion of a music degree which includes coursework (including a 6 month internship) approved by NAMT.
- 4. "Opportunities for service are available to the qualified music therapist, not only in the traditional clinical settings, but in new and different and very challenging areas, including research and preventive therapy.

"Availability of positions varies from time to time and from one geographic area to another. No distinct employment trends are apparent for the immediate future, but the concern for utilizing alternative forms of treatment in national health planning should be encouraging for music therapy.

"Salaries for graduates in music therapy vary in different parts of the country and range upward with experience, advanced degrees, and employment in executive and administrative positions. Many openings in state and federal institutions are under civil service with all its benefits. (See Appendix A, p. 19, for Civil Service Job Classification; see Appendix B, p. 21, for a specific job description.) Fringe benefits are also available from private institutions, clinics, and community organizations."

- B. Current ISU Graduate Programs in Music
 - 1. General Requirements (quoted from the Graduate Catalog)

"The department offers programs of study leading to the following degrees: M. A., M. M. Ed., M. M., and M. S. All candidates for an advanced degree in music must take placement examinations in the areas of music theory, history and literature. Departmental requirements will be determined in part by the placement tests and students should check with their graduate area advisor to develop their individual programs of study.

"All graduate students in music take 12 semester hours as a core requirement. In addition, all graduate students select a sequence consisting of a minimum of twelve semester hours. The following sequences are available: Musicology, Theory and Composition, Performance, and Music Education.

"All graduate students enrolled for six or more hours of course work or applied music must perform in an appropriate University performing organization.

"Any student wishing to take graduate applied music must audition in his/her specific performance area."

2. Current Status of Music Therapy Courses Within the Graduate Program

Students who possess undergraduate degrees in music education or music performance can presently complete coursework for music therapy registration while simultaneously pursuing a Masters degree in music education or performance. The music therapy courses, however, are in addition to (rather than a part of) the Masters program.

Music therapists are hired primarily by state and private psychiatric hospitals, mental retardation centers and nursing homes. Presently, students with undergraduate music degrees in education or performance, who wish to earn a Masters degree in the state of Illinois while simultaneously pursuing a career change to music therapy, are required to take courses which are not specifically related to their field. There is no sequence available to further the student's knowledge of single subject treatment and research design, therapeutic intervention techniques of the creative arts therapies, or clients' rights legislation, which are crucial issues in nonschool facilities with adult as well as school-aged individuals.

Presently, ISU is unable to attract the student who completed music therapy registration requirements in conjunction with an undergraduate music degree. Though Illinois State University, Western Illinois University and DePaul University have been providing undergraduate work in music therapy over the past 10 years, none of these schools offers advanced music therapy courses. Students who have already completed an undergraduate music therapy program, and

who wish to update their education in music therapy, go out-of-state to do so.

C. Proposed Graduate Sequence in Music Therapy

The purpose of the proposed Music Therapy sequence of the Master of Science degree is to produce highly qualified and knowledgeable music therapists who will become growing and productive assets to their clinical programs and profession. It is the aim of the graduate courses to expand the knowledge and skills not only of persons who are already registered music therapists, but also of students completing registration course Academic and clinical experiences requirements. of this sequence are intended to prepare the student to communicate with colleagues through professional presentations and to expand the knowledge of the music therapy field through published research. In addition to meeting the need of serious professionals for further knowledge and communication of their own field, attainment of the Masters degree would allow the individual to pursue supervisory or coordinator positions in activity departments of state or federally-run institutions, or to pursue college teaching.

The proposed Master's degree sequence in music therapy would require a minimum of 35 hours of graduate credit. The proposed curriculum for this degree sequence meets the standards of the Department of Music, the University, and the National Association for Music Therapy (NAMT). (See Appendix C, p. 23, for NAMT registration procedures.)

The curriculum also permits simultaneous completion of the master's degree and of music therapy registration course requirements through the design of individual programs of study based on the student's prior work and present needs. The registration course requirements are listed in Appendix D, p. 24. Appendix E, p. 25, snows a possible individualized plan of study for a student who is already a registered music therapist and for a student with a Bachelor's degree in instrumental music education.

The relationship between registration and a Master's degree program is clearly delineated in Appendix F, p. 27, which was prepared by Dr. Jayne Alley, Director of Music Therapy at Florida State University, as part of a feasibility study requested by Dean Charles Bolen. Rationale and merits of a music therapy graduate program for ISU are also discussed in this section.

Dr. Alley's report was written in reference to a proposed degree program. However, the ISU Music Department prefers to offer a sequence to an already existing degree. To the extent possible, the present proposal has been based on recommendations of the feasibility study. An exception, however, is that students may or may not complete internship for registration requirements before candidacy to the Master's program. Instead, the decision of when to do internship will be made individually, based on professional considerations and personal need.

There are 15 music therapy graduate programs in universities of the United States. Regionally there are two programs in Michigan, two in Wisconsin and one in Minnesota. Although Illinois has three music therapy undergraduate programs, no music therapy graduate program exists in the state (see Appendix G, p. 29). However, ISU's College of Fine Arts has supported arts experiences for nontraditional populations from the 1970s to the present. As a result of past and current program planning in the College, the inclusion of graduate studies for music therapy professionals in the ISU curriculum offerings is warranted.

E. Music Therapy Graduate Student Characteristics

Data specific to music therapy graduate student characteristics on a national basis are unavailable. However, trends about potential ISU music therapy graduate students can be inferred from information provided by Dr. Jayne Alley, Director of Music Therapy at the Florida State University (FSU). The FSU music therapy graduate program, in existence since 1965, is widely recognized for excellence in meeting the curricular needs of qualified students, and, as a result, continues to attract students on a national basis.

Alley ("Feasibility Study for the Possible Establishment of a Graduate Music Therapy Program in the Department of Music at Illinois State University") provides an analysis of the 1980-1981 FSU graduate music therapy enrollment as follows: 40% of students held Bachelor's degrees in music education, 27% in music performance, and 27% in other areas of music (history, theory, composition, etc.). FSU generally has one student each year whose prior work was outside music (special education, psychology, nursing), but who demonstrated a substantive commitment to the development of music skills. The FSU program also averages at least one Registered Music Therapist per year who seeks a degree in the same area. Alley states that the proportions have remained

relatively stable over time and reflect a representative profile of incoming students.

In the past four years (1981-1985) ISU's graduate music program has attracted at least 11 students who worked on music therapy registration requirements while simultaneously meeting Master's degree requirements for music education or performance. Of these the majority had Bachelor's degrees in music education and the balance held degrees in music performance. It is estimated that most of these same students would have chosen to enroll in the Music Therapy sequence of the Master of Science degree if it had been available.

F. Program Objectives

The FSU study not only determined the feasibility of the ISU graduate music therapy program but also served as a valuable resource in planning an adequate course of study (including course content) for qualified graduate students. The objectives for this sequence relate closely to national standards of practice advocated for music therapists.

In particular, the objectives of the sequence requirements in music therapy are to provide:

 Knowledge of the application of research techniques to behavioral change strategies essential to effective therapeutic intervention.

Required: MUS 460, Research in Music Therapy; MUS 498.02, PP: Music Therapy Internship

 Knowledge of theoretical constructs underlying the principles of the arts therapies.

Required: MUS 462, Seminar in Music Therapy.

 Knowledge of the trends in legal systems safeguarding the rights of clients receiving rehabilitative and educational services.

Required: MUS 465, Client Rights in Music Therapy.

G. The Proposed Curriculum

Master of Science Degree:

MUSIC THERAPY SEQUENCE

35 hours required

1.	Core requi:			12	hours
	MUS 457	Introduction to Bibliographic			
		Methods of Music Research	3		
	458	Application of Historical			
		Research Methods to Music or	3		
	459	Application of Systematic			
		Research Methods to Music	3		
	396	Musical Styles of the			
		Twentieth Century	3		
	391-395	Choice of one course			
		in music styles	3		
. 2.	Additional	Music Study requirements:		2	hours
		Performing Organizations		-	
	488				
3.	Sequence re	equirements:		12	hours
	MUS 460	Research in Music Therapy	3		
	462	Seminar in Music Therapy	3		
		Client Rights in Music			
		Therapy	3		
	498.02	PP: Music Therapy Internship	3		
	*				
1 -	Additional	requirements:		Q	hours

4. Additional requirements:

9 hours

Supportive field subjects are to be selected from 300 and 400 level courses but not limited to the fields of Psychology, Education, Speech Pathology and Audiology, Sociology, and Social Work. Music therapy courses at the 300 level may not be included as part of the Masters sequence.

H. Course Sequence

Core courses are those presently required for all Masters candidates in the music department. Descriptions of these courses already appear in the catalog and are currently being offered.

Four new courses are proposed to meet sequence requirements. These have been designed to expand students' research skills, and to allow for intensive exploration of philosophical and clinical issues pertinent to the profession of music therapy.

Core Courses Currently Offered

The following are catalog descriptions of the core courses required for all master's degrees in the department:

- MUS 457 Introduction to Bibliographic Methods of Music Research (3 hours)
 Introduction to bibliographic methods of music research.
 Critical examination of dictionaries, encyclopedias, catalogues, and other aids to research.
- MUS 458 Application of Historical Research Methods to Music (3 nours)

 Bibliographic research methods in music applied to individualized historical and analytical research topics. Prerequisite: MUS 457 or consent of instructor.
- MUS 459 Application of Systematic Research Methods to Music (3 hours)

 Systematic research methods in music applied to individualized descriptive and experimental music research topics and critical evaluation of music research. Prerequisite: MUS 457 or consent of instructor.
- MUS 396 Musical Styles of the Twentieth Century (3 hours)
 An analytical inquiry into the compositional techniques evidenced in selected, representative works by major composers of the period. Prerequisite: MUS 204.

Select one of the following:

- MUS 391 Musical Styles of the Renaissance Period (3 hours)

 An analytical inquiry into the compositional techniques evidenced in selected representative works by major composers of the period. Prerequisite: MUS 204.
- MUS 392 Musical Styles of the Baroque Period (3 hours)

 An analytical inquiry into the compositional techniques evidenced in selected, representative works by major composers of the period. Prerequisite: MUS 204.
- MUS 394 Musical Styles of the Classical Period (3 hours)
 An analytical inquiry into the compositional techniques evidenced in selected, representative works by major composers of the period. Prerequisite: MUS 204.
- MUS 395 Musical Styles of the Romantic Period (3 hours)

 An analytical inquiry into the compositional techniques evidenced in selected, representative works by major composers of the period. Prerequisite: MUS 204.

MUS 481- Performing Organizations (1 hour)
488 Participation at the graduate level in the major
organizations: Symphonic, Concert, or Varsity Band, 481;
Symphony Orchestra, 482; Chamber Wind Ensemble, 483; Concert
Choir, 484; Glee Club, 485; Treble Choir, 486; Civic Chorale,
488.

Required Courses for the Music Therapy Sequence

Four new courses have been developed for the sequence.* The following is a brief description of these courses:

- MUS 460 Research in Music Therapy (3 hours)

 Study of single subject design tradition with emphasis on appropriate employment of repeated measurement techniques.
- MUS 462 Seminar in Music Therapy (3 hours)

 Study of current practices in the music therapy field with emphasis on current literature and new directions.
- MUS 465 Client Rights in Music Therapy (3 hours)
 Study of necessary legal systems to ensure the rights of clients receiving rehabilitative and educational services.

Graduate students in the sequence will be expected to complete requirements for supervised practical experiences in the field. This music therapy internship course is described as follows:

- MUS 498.02 Professional Practice: Music Therapy Internship (1 hour)
 Practical experience in therapeutic music situations in
 various institutions for the purpose of new experience
 and/or supervision option. May be repeated. Maximum 4
 hours.
 - I. Admissions and Retention in the Sequence

All students seeking an advanced degree in music must meet University and department requirements for admissions and retention. In addition, a student completing the music therapy sequence must write a thesis or pass a written comprehensive examination.

J. Advisement in Music Therapy

Advisement of all graduate student music majors is handled by the music department faculty member who is responsible for scheduling graduate students and for assuring that degree requirements are met in an appropriate sequence. In addition, music therapy students are expected to consult with the Coordinator of Music Therapy to assure that NAMT registration requirements are being met, and to obtain practicum assignments.

*These courses were approved Fall 1985, while the present document was still in committee process.

K. Field Experience in Music Therapy

During three semesters of this program, the graduate student in the music therapy sequence is expected to enroll in MUS 498.02, Professional Practice: Music Therapy Internship, a 12-15 clock hour practicum assignment per semester in which the student provides or supervises therapeutic music experience for special populations in community facilities (schools, hospitals, nursing homes, etc.). All field placements are coordinated by a member of the Music Therapy faculty. Individual student preferences, skills, and needs are taken into consideration in making specific site assignments. In accordance with NAMT guidelines, the student's practicum experiences must include at least three disability areas during the course of study.

Field agencies are selected on the basis of the quality of treatment they provide to clients, the quality of supervision they provide to students, and their accessibility. Populations presently available to students during practicum include geriatrics, psychiatric patients and children who are physically handicapped, mentally retarded and behavior disordered.

L. Accreditation

The National Association for Music Therapy, Inc. establishes criteria for the certification and procedures for registration of music therapists; individuals who complete an approved program in music therapy from an accredited college or university plus the six-month clinical internship are eligible to apply for the designation of Registered Music Therapist. All members of the profession are encouraged to conduct research which will increase the scientific basis for music therapy practice and to contribute to the increasing published body of knowledge concerning music therapy.

In 1982 ISU's music therapy registration program (pertaining to both undergraduates and music therapy registration students) was reviewed by National Association for Schools of Music (NASM) and in 1981 by NAMT. The program received continued accreditation/approval by both agencies. The first basis, then, for requesting a graduate music therapy sequence is that ISU has a strong undergraduate music therapy program which has met the rigors of outside review. In addition, the majority of resources for a graduate sequence already exists at ISU.

. ' 8. Rationale:

A. The Need for a Formal Unit of Instruction:

In addition to the fact that there are adequate resources in place to support the sequence, there are other variables to consider. They are:

1. the curricular need for the mature student either to explore areas of study not covered in the undergraduate curriculum and/or to expand upon study areas introduced to music therapy undergraduates. The proposed four courses required in the music therapy sequence will meet this need.

In particular, more effective and humane treatment practices will be the focus of MUS 465 and will complement the MUS 460 emphasis on strategies and techniques for implementing effective behavioral change through music therapy contingencies. Refinement of practitioner skills will improve the personal competency of individuals who have completed prior undergraduate level work.

- the strength of the present ISU music therapy program which became a formal degree sequence in 1984-85. The present program was reviewed by NASM and NAMT as mentioned above.
- 3. the present faculty who meet requirements for offering graduate level work. Additional evidence for the quality of the program consists of strong teacher evaluations, ready placement of students into internship programs, and ability of students to obtain entry-level employment in the field.
- 4. the central location of ISU to attract students from all over Illinois. There are no other music therapy graduate programs in the state.
- 5. the potential for practitioners to qualify for higher level ratings within job classifications with significant increase in salary. For example, in Illinois, the position of activity therapist facility coordinator requires a Masters degree in music therapy or related therapy, etc. Available data show that in 1980 the salary range was \$17,592-26,040. This is a marked increase in salary over that of the highest paid activity therapist with a bachelor's degree (\$15,300-19,632.)

B. Student Demand

There is some data available on enrollment figures in music therapy programs. However, a limitation of the data is that graduate and undergraduate figures are not differentiated from each other. Data collected by NAMT in 1980-81 showed that the enrollment in music therapy programs in 16 Great. Lakes and Midwest schools ranged from 18 (Alverno College, Wisconsin) to 138 students (University of Kansas), with an average of 50 students per program. An informal national survey of music therapy programs, conducted in 1982 by Mansfield State College (N.J.), shows the mean music therapy program enrollment for Fall 1982 as 49.08, for Fall 1981 as 48.74 and for Fall 1980 as 55.88. would appear that ISU can fully expect to enroll an adequate number of students wishing to complete music therapy graduate studies.

In order to address all relevant issues related to a graduate music therapy sequence, the Dean of the College of Fine Arts solicited a feasibility study from a qualified consultant. The consultant, Dr. Jayne Alley, recommended that ISU institute the program based on an analysis of the national trends in the music therapy field and on the characteristics of the graduate music therapy population. The decision was based, in part, on the following: (1) the robust number of ISU undergraduates (N=70) as compared to the national norm (N=55); (2) the lack of any other master's degree in music therapy in the state; and (3) the potential of ISU to attract in excess of the average of 12.2 graduate students per year. The consultant implied that ISU could expect most of its graduate students in music therapy to come from within the state. An implication regarding the possibility of ISU drawing from interested Canadian students was also drawn.

The music therapy registration program was first possible for ISU students entering under the 1974 catalog. Since that time, approximately 75 students per year have been enrolled in the program. Since 1980, 11 of these students had already completed baccalaureate degrees in music, and entered the University as graduate degree candidates in music education or performance, or as students—at—large for the purpose of completing registration coursework.

A summary of letters requesting information about Masters level coursework in music therapy (N = 37) from 1981 through 2/86, indicates that there were at least 4 requests in 1981; 9 in 1982; 11 in

1983; 3 in 1984; 4 in 1985; and 3 so far in 1986. There have been 29 inquiries from within the United States: 17 from Illinois; 3 from New Jersey; 2 each from Minnesota and Tennessee; and one each from Iowa, Oklahoma, Michigan, South Carolina and Idaho. There have been 8 inquiries from foreign students: 3 from Canada; 2 from Japan; and one each from Germany, Mexico and Korea.

Inquirers held bachelor degrees in music performance (6), music education (5), liberal arts music programs (2), music therapy (2), philosophy (1), and special education (1). One student held a bachelor's degree in biology and in human development and social relations. Seven students held music degrees, but did not state what area of music. Several inquirers already had completed Masters degrees in music education (5) or performance (1), and were interested in a career change. Six students did not include educational background information.

It should be noted that these requests were unsolicited, as ISU has never advertised graduate work in music therapy. It should also be noted that this listing is only a sample from requests for information which ISU has received regarding Masters level work in music therapy. This list is limited for the most part, to written requests directed to and saved by one faculty member. Some letters of request were not maintained. In addition, phone requests for information and personal contacts were never recorded.

C. Societal Need for Music Therapists (Information reported in the following paragraphs is the most current information available.)

Results of a study of the music therapy profession reported in the Journal of Music Therapy, Spring 1979 ("A Survey of Clinical Practice in Music Therapy Part I: The Institutions in Which Music Therapists Work and Personal Data" by Charles Braswell, Cheryl Maranto, and Anthony Decuir), indicated that 28.53% of registered music therapists worked with the psychiatric population, 25.50% worked with the mentally retarded, 18.31% worked with other handicapping conditions, 10% were employed in other fields and 16.66% were not employed (housewife, graduate student, out-of-work, etc.). This study also showed that 56.51% of music therapists were employed in state institutions, 34.78% in private institutions, 4.34% in county institutions, and 3.37% in federal institutions.

In May, 1981, the Employment Relations Committee of NAMT published a report summarizing pertinent information about civil service classifications

under which music therapists could be hired in each of the 50 states. This project showed that seventeen states, including neighboring states of Indiana, Michigan, and Wisconsin, have a state music therapy job classification. Fourteen states, including Illinois, can hire music therapists under the title of activity therapist or specialist. Five states hire music therapists under the title of recreation therapist or leader, and four states use the title clinical, registered or rehabilitation therapist. The federal government hires music therapists in veterans hospitals using the job classification Recreation/creative arts therapists. Music therapists are hired in private institutions under similar job titles. Senior, supervisory or coordinator positions usually require a Master's degree.* In times of economic health, music therapists have had little difficulty finding jobs. In present economic times, competition for jobs is keener; most music therapists have found jobs in their field if they were willing to relocate.

In a 1981-study by Dianne Greenfield ("Music Therapy Education: A Quantitative Analysis") the total enrollment of students (undergraduate) in the Great Lakes region was reported to have increased from 1977-1979 with the average enrollment figure in large universities stabilizing at 47 students. This places the region second in the nation regarding employment potential based on client population statistics. The 1979 Directory of Institutions Employing NAMT Members stated that there was more than a 100% increase of employed music therapists in the region as compared to data recorded in 1975. The same study indicates that there is a positive correlation between locations of job increases and established academic programs for registered music therapists.

According to the Illinois State Occupational Outlook Information Report (1978, William M. Bowling, Director of Labor), the average number of job openings (1974-1985) for therapists (type undifferentiated) was 581. This represented a growth rate of 46.46%, which was above the average rate of 30%, and was due to increased awareness of the importance of renabilitation of disabled persons. The report stated that job opportunities for graduates of approved programs are excellent with the caution that such a projection is based on a 4% rate of unemployment. Bowling stated that the rate of growth for an occupation is, however, only one indicator of future job prospects. More

^{*}Refer to Appendix A, p. 19, for Civil Service Information.

jobs become available because workers leave the labor force than because of employment growth. Projections for 1985-1995 are not yet available.

9. Expected Impact of Proposal on Existing Campus Programs

The proposed graduate music therapy sequence should continue to enjoy the relationship with other campus programs which has already been established for the undergraduate sequence. Because of a need for a wide base of knowledge in the behavioral sciences, music therapy students take supportive courses in psychology, sociology, education and social work.

- 10. Expected Curricular Changes Including New Courses
 Four new courses are necessary and have been identified on page 7.
- 11. Anticipated Staffing Arrangements

No new faculty will be needed for a music therapy sequence. Two registered music therapists are employed as full-time faculty members for the present therapy program, and there are two music education faculty members who provide supportive instructional services. The following information summarizes the qualifications of current music faculty who participate most closely in the music therapy program.

Marie DiGiammarino, B.S., Indiana University of Pennsylvania, 1971; M.M.Ed., University of Georgia, 1975; R.M.T., National Association For Music Therapy (NAMT), 1976. Director of Music Therapy, serves on NAMT Judicial Review Board. Previous positions: music therapy training coordinator, Georgia Retardation Center-Atnens Unit, University of Georgia, 1980-1981; renabilitation therapist, Caswell Center, Kinston, North Carolina, 1976-1979; served on NAMT Assembly of Delegates 1977-1985; served as Southeastern Regional music therapy secretary 1979-1981; vocal music instructor, Southern Fulton School District, Warfordsburg, Pennsylvania, 1971-1974.

Mary J. Nicholas, B.M.Ed., The University of Portland, Portland, Oregon, 1962; M.M.Ed., The University of Portland, Portland, Oregon, 1966; Ph.D. in Music Education, the University of Kansas, Lawrence, Kansas, 1972, R.M.T. Associate Professor of Music, associate member of graduate faculty; previous faculty appointment, College of Saint Teresa, Winona, Minnesota, 1973-1980; staff music therapist, Lakemary Center, Paola, Kansas, 1972-1973 and Southard School, Menninger Foundation, Topeka, Kansas, 1971-1972; previous teaching experience elementary vocal music; member National Association for Music Therapy;

editor, <u>Journal of Music Therapy</u>, 1976-1979; review editor, <u>Journal of Psychomusicology</u>, 1982-; publications, <u>Journal</u> of Music Therapy.

Paul E. Rosene, B.S. in Ed., 1951, M.S. in Ed., 1956, Illinois State University: Ed.D., The University of Illinois, 1976. Professor of Music, Coordinator of Student Teaching, Founder of Music Therapy Division, member of graduate faculty. Previous appointments: Associate in Research in Special Music Education, University of Illinois, 1972-1973; Supervisor of Music Education, Pittsfield. Illinois Public Schools; Director of Hospital Music and Training Bands, United States Air Force, 1953-1955; Member of Teach Arts for the Handicapped, Federal Project #05-542-0189, 1979-1980. Editor of Music Therapy Newsletter, "Voice of the Lakes", Great Lakes Region of the National Association for Music Therapy, Inc., 1969-1976; Chairman, North Central Division of the Music Educators National Conference of the Committee for Special Learners, Illinois Music Educators Association, 1982-present; Vice-President for Higher Education, Illinois Music Educators Association, Past President, District III, Illinois Music Educators Association, 1970-1975. Publications: "Musical Insights for the Exceptional Child" (Rosene's Recitatives) quarterly in the <u>Illinois Music</u> Educator Instrumentalist and the School <u>Musician</u>. Books: Making Music (Stipes Publishing Company, Champaign, Illinois, 1982), and Making Music With Choirchimes (Hope Publishing Company, Carol Stream, Illinois, 1983). Workshop leader and lecturer in Music Therapy/Music for Special Learners/ Instrumental Music for the Exceptional Child/Conductor of Festivals and Instrumental programs.

David B. Williams, B.M.Ed., Northwestern State University of Louisiana, 1965; M.M. in theory, Northwestern State University of Louisiana, 1966; Ph.D. in systematic musicology, The University of Washington, Seattle, Washington, 1973. Professor of Music, Director of the Office of Research in Arts Technology, member of graduate faculty. Previous positions: represent 20 years experience in teaching and research in music education, psychomusicology, and educational technology; member of Music Educators National Conference, College Music Society, Phi Delta Kappa, Association for the Development of Computer-Based Instruction Systems, American Psychological Association; Editor, Psychomusicology; published extensively in professional journals, Music Educators Journal, the Council for Research in Music Education Bulletin, the British Journal, Psychology of Music, the Journal of Research in Music Education, and Behavioral Methods and Instrumentation. Workshops and presentations on the use of microcomputers in the arts at Stephen F. Austin University, the University of Iowa, Columbia Teachers College and the University of Wisconsin, Madison. Kellogg Foundation educational leave, 1982-1983.

12. Anticipated Funding Needs and Source of Funds

The music therapy certification program, as it presently exists, is funded each year by monies allocated to the music department for costs of salaries, instructional materials, etc. There is administrative support for at least one music therapy faculty member to be given summer teaching to allow for theses, final clinical projects, and independent study programs to be completed at any time in the academic year. Monies for this would be reallocated within the department and would not require additional funding.

IDANO (W) (Continued)

	Title	Qualifications	Annual Salary	Date Effective	
		4 yrs. One yr. of exp. in REC with normal persons or in personal services to handicapped persons substitutes for 1 yr. of education to a maximum of 4 yrs.			
CLASSIFICATION	Therapeutic Recreation Specialist II	Same degree as above; 1 yr. exp. in REC with handicapped; same substitutions as above apply; Master's degree in therapeutic recreation, PE, SPED, applied arts, or ED will substitute for the 1 yr. exp.	\$15,540-20,820	Apr 11 1974	
JOB CLASSI)	Therapeutic Recreation Supervisor	BD as above; 3 yrs. exp. in REC for handicapped; same substitutions as above apply; Master's degree in above fields will substitute Tor 1 yr. exp.	\$17,136-22,956	May 1974	
SERVICE		200 100 100 100 1		*	
5		ILLINOIS (GL)			
-03	Activity Program Aide I	Knowledge equal to HS education	\$9420-11,328	February 1, 1976	
CIVIL	Activity Program Aide II	Same as above; 1 yr. exp. in acti- vity program	\$9696-11,712	February 1, 1976	
	Activity Program Supervisor	Knowledge equal to 4 yrs. college; course work in fields related to ACTT; 3 yrs. professional exp. in social work, RT, OT, or industrial therapy	\$17,592-26,040	February 1, 1976	
	Activity Therapist 1	BD in MT or related therapy which includes 8 wks. Field exp.	\$12,744-15,996	June 16, 1980	

APPENDIX A

0

<u>Title</u>	Qualifications	Annual Salary	Date Effective
4	4 yrs. college and agency training program RMT or Certified Recreation Therapist preferred		
Activity Therapist II	RD in MT or related therapy; 1 yr. exp. in ACTT; RMT or Registered Recreation Therapist preferred	\$13,956-17,712	June 16, 1980
Activity Therapist 111	BD in MT or related therapy; RMT or Registered Recreation Therapist preferred; 2 yrs. exp. in ACTT	\$15,300-19,632	June 16, 1980
Activity Therapist Facility Coordinator	Master's degree in MT or related therapy; RMT or Registered Recre- ation Therapist preferred; 3 yrs. exp. in ACTT	\$17,592-26,040	June 16, 1980
Activity Therapist Supervisor I	BD in MT or related therapy; RMT or Certified Recreation Therapist preferred; 2 yrs. exp. in ACTT	\$16,620-24,492	June 16, 1980
Activity Therapist Supervisor II	Master's degree in MT or related therapy; RMT or Certified Recreation Therapist preferred; 2 yrs. super- visory exp. in ACTT	\$18,648-27,768	June 16, 1980
	INDIANA (GL)		
Music Therapist V	BD in MT: 4 yrs. as Rehab. Ther. Asst. II may substitute for teq. education	\$12,792-19,396	Unknown
Music Therapist IV	BD in MT; 6 mos, exp. as State Nusic Therapist V or PMT: RMT may sub, for all education or exp. requirements	\$13,988-21,008	July 21, 1977

112

THE ROLL WITH LAND

MUSIC THERAPY JOB DESCRIPTION

STATE IS CLUBBLE OF THE STATE

Politica Countries

complement Name Inch. 1914.	Mid-le Iniuel	4. Commission, Board, Department of Institution
DiGiommanino Hamis	17.21	Carrala Cinter
Payr of Tele-	Pentina No.	5. Division, Section, or Unit
Rehabilitation Thora-ist I	4250	"C"
Count overing Time of Controls		6. Place of Work or Headquarters (City, Building, Room or Other)
Paristand Their Thomasist		30mm 2

F. Harnton Carrine, Maintlitation Specialist

five the names and pavoil little of employees you supervise directs, if the or fewer II you supervise more than five employees, give the number units. If you supervise one or more units, give the name of each unit and unit head and the number of employees in each unit by title. If you supervise one employees, write "none."

Vey supermise are on the sides in the future of the Treated Tourising Treatment on Median Care Teccnising IT layer.

Descript Source in detail the work you do. Use your own words, and make your description so clear that persons unlaminar with your work can understand a unity what, you do. Inserts whether duties are regular, persons or occusional fances by percentage of time how more work day is used. If your work is of such a water nature that it would be difficult to show an average day, consider the work of the course year and estimate percentage of time spent on each task of which your job is continuous. Total of all percentages should equal 100%, if necessary, attach additional sheets.

WORK PERFORMED

75% Theranutic Duties:

Time

The primary duty of the music thorapist is to utilize music in both individual and group therapy sessions, to assist individuals in meeting their needs by further developing their skills - especially skills in the social, motor, cognitive, and communication areas. In preparation for concentrated work on skill development, music may also be used as necessary, to adopt behavior - that is, to decrease self-injurious behavior, increase general responsiveness or reduce misbenavior.

In order to effectively assess individual needs, design, implement, and evaluate music programs to meet these needs, the music therapist has specific training and/or experience in psychology, child development, learning theory, theraputic techniques, behavior modification, data collection procedures, observation procedures, and music.

Besides developing skills and adapting behavior, the music therapist also participates with other professional peers under the direction of the coordinator of music therapy, in the planning and carrying-out of campus-wide recreational, social or holiday programs designed to provide normalizing emperiences for residents.

20% Planning, Premaration, Meetings and Report Writing: 1

The music therapist participates in amusal interdisciplinary team meetings on each resident in the music program and submits a written report which includes residen progress and recommendations for future music programming. Shorter, monthly progress notes are recorded in unit folders and performance data is maintained on a daily basic in program training folders.

There are weekly meetings with professional instructional staff in the division. monthly meetings with other campus music therapists and periodic meetings with unit coordinator, psychologist, habilitation specialist, music therapy coordinator, and

other professional staff members. The music therapist may also be assigned to sit of committees with other professionals to carry out short-term projects.

Theraputic preparation includes designing curriculum for music therapy sativitic within the division, reviewing catalogues, requisitioning materials, and in some cases making and repairing theraputic materials.

|In-service Training

The succe therepist provides job-related emperionce for trainees assignation climical emperionce in music therepy, and serves as a compultant to staff who wish to use succe in conjunction with other training programs.

1.1	and the analysis of the distance of the distan
	iniquationic constraints when pentrally release until commitmeter-of-successionary.
_all pricrimes	<pre>####################################</pre>
2. If a said to relias retra	a a year mark one and as remember Il would wonthing processes nates, wonthing reports and
<u> -aricalo unsehi</u>	eduled and scheduled conferences.
t. Describe rous contests	with other departments, mustale accommissions, and the reneral public. Frequent contact with neurohology and
TESTIFICATIONAL C	Table Other Alvisional miste thereny programs; some parental contact; contact
with prolession	al organization for music theregist.
5. List any innobites you	are regularly in your work and the per cent of time apent operating each.
	*
S. Remier Daily	Preciar Dave Total Hours
	EICO To 5:00 Dalla on Each West Sat. and Sun Por West 100
	t residents' needs.
I corner that I have rea	d the instructions, that the above answers are my own, and; to the best of my knowledge that they are securate and complete.
	STATEMENT OF EMMEDIATE SUPERVISOR -
. The statements of the	employee are correct and complete with the following exceptions or additions. It is accounted.
7	
	r most important duties of this position? Theraputic duties of direct contact and in-service
training of ot:	er_staff
71. Does this position invo	ive typing! No (x). Yes (). What % of time! " Is typing incidental () or important ()?
). Do-this position involve	shurthand! No (30. Yes (). What to of time! % Is shorthand incidental () or important ()?
	MUM QUALIFICATIONS WHICH YOU THINK SHOULD BE REQUIRED IN FILLING A FUTURE VACANCY IN THIS POSITION. ITSELF IN MIND CATHER THAN THE QUALIFICATIONS OF THE INCIVIDUAL WHO NOW OCCUPIES IT.
Education and	Graduation from an accredited university of college with a L-year degree in Music Thorany, or a Masters Degree in Music Thorany from an accredited school
Special Training	or other misic degree provided contification requirements are get.
Minimum Experience, lengths	Six conths intermship (1040 hours)
im texts and kind	
acentes or Cortificates	Registration as a fucic therepist by the Mational Association of Music
Required	Thorang. Performance shills on at least two misical instruments; under-
Special knowledge.	standing of the retarded and the totality of problems. Knowledge and skills
requirements, age, sex	in Bahavior Modification as related to Music Therapy.
or other factors	
4 -	13 - 177 Immeliate Supermoor's Signature 3
	STATEMENT OF DIVISION HEAD OR AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
most on the above a	tationium), of the employee and the supervisor. Indicate any inaccuration or elatement with which you disacree Please comment on the
11	-15-77 Marion Hour - 1 - Line Levensin
	Thereas the distribution of the second secon
- 20	



National Association for Music Therapy, Inc.

505 ELEVENTH STREET, S.E./WASHINGTON, D.C. 20003/TEL (201) 543-6864

APPENDIX C

INSTRUCTIONS FOR APPLYING FOR REGISTRATION WITH NAMT

- Interns must request a registration application form from National Office upon satisfactory completion of the required six-month clinical internship.
- 2. Each intern must request application for him/herself only.
- Intern should give name of NAMT school attended and clinical training site when writing National Office for application form.
- 4. At the time of application, the applicant must have transcripts of all completed academic work sent directly from the school to National Office. Transcripts "issued to student" cannot be accepted. Verification that the degree was granted should be shown on the transcript.
 - A. If transcripts do not show verification of degree granted, a copy of the applicants diploma will suffice, or an official letter from the college registrar stating completion of all requirements for the Bachelor's degree.
 - 3. If the applicant's official transcript departs from the school's curriculum checklist, the major professor should prepare and sign a statement listing: (a) courses in curriculum not on student's transcript and an explanation (e.g., waived) and; (b) any courses being substituted. This statement should be given to the applicant with instructions to submit the statement to National Office with the completed registration application.
- 5. Interns must inquire whether or not the grade for clinical internship will appear on the academic transcript. If it will not, a letter from the clinical training director verifying satisfactory completion of the internship must be included in the applicant's registration dossier.
 - A. Clinical training director must submit letter of verification of completion of internship to National Office ONLY if internship grade will not appear on academic transcript. Intern should inform director if letter will be required.
 - B. Verification of internship letter must contain (a) inclusive dates of internship, (b) separate letter for each intern, (c) original signature of clinical training director.

Submit all information outlined above to the National Office. Processing takes approximately 4-12 weeks. When the review in completed by the Registration Committee, the applicant will be notified if registration has been granted or denied.

Fee structure is outlined on the Registration Application.

APPENDIX D

MT REGISTRATION COURSE REQUIREMENTS

UNIVERSITY STUDIES (48 hours)	MUSIC (50 hours)	
Group 1: Communication	(9)	MUS 101 Theory & History MUS 102 Theory & History MUS 203 Theory & History MUS 204 Theory & History MUS 167 Basic Conducting	(6) (6) (6) (6) (2)
Group 2: Humanistic	(9)	Applied Music Study Performance Ensemble Nine hours from: MUS 111 Group Brass	(8) (7)
	=	MUS 113 Group Strings MUS 115 Group Woodwinds	(2)
Group 3: Natural Science	(6)	MUS 117 Percussion MUS 122 Group Piano MUS 126 Group Voice	(1) (2) (2)
BSC 181 Func. Anatomy Man		MUSIC THERAPY (21 hours)	
Group 4: Quant. & Logical	(3)	MUS 194 Principles M.T. MUS 294 Mus. in Recreation MUS 298.01 M.T. Internship	(3) (3) (3)
Group 5: Soc. Sci. & Psych	. (9)	MUS 340 Influ. Mus. on Beh. MUS 341 Music in Therapy	(3)
PSY 111 Gen. Psych. PSY 232 Personality SAS 106 Intro. Sociology or	÷	MUS 360 Psychomusicology MUS 362 Field Data Collection MUS 398 PP:Music Therapy	(3) (1) (2)
180 Intro. Cult. Anthr	ro.		
Group 6: Aesthetic	(3)		
Froup 7: Contemporary	(6)		
Froup 8: Northwestern Cult.	. (3)		

APPENDIX E

PLAN OF STUDY

(For a student who is already a registered music therapist)

Semester 1	Semester 2
MUS 457 Intro. Bib. 3 MUS 391-395 Styles 3 MUS 481-488 Perf. 1 MUS 462 Sem. in M.T. 3 MUS 498.02 PP:M.T.I. 1	MUS 458 Hist. Res. 3 or MUS 459 Syst. Res. MUS 481-488 Perf. 1 MUS 498.02 PP:M.T.I. 1 MUS 465 Client Rts. 3 MUS 396 Styles 3 Additional Study 3
	14

Semester 3

MUS	460	Res	. in	M.T.	3
			Study		3
Addi	tion	nal	Stud	y	3
MUS	498	.02	PP:M	.T.I.	1

APPENDIX F

CURRICULUM CONSIDERATIONS

NAMT Standards

The Master's Degree in Music Therapy is the terminal degree in this field. The NAMT Education Committee serves in an advisory capacity to the Executive Board in recommending approval of new graduate music therapy programs. NAMT approval of a Music Therapy program offering both graduate and undergraduate degrees is contingent upon both programs meeting minimal standards.

Certification/Graduate Implications

Since the great majority of students entering the Music Therapy graduate program will also require certification coursework, it is important that the curriculum be designed to allow for synthesis between Master's degrees and certification requirements and for flexibility in designing each individual's program of studies. Music Therapy core courses for certification "equivalency" would not be counted for graduate credit. There would be clear differentiation of existing Music Therapy undergraduate courses, which would not appear on the Master's degree program of studies. (The registered music therapist returning for Master's sequence study could complete the program in three semesters. A student wishing to complete both registration and music therapy Master's sequence would have 16-19 additional hours.)

Certification students may interrupt their campus studies to complete an internship prior to finalizing the graduate program and may be leaving and re-entering the program at various times. This will necessitate at least one summer Music Therapy faculty appointment to allow for theses, final clinical projects and individual study programs to be completed at any time in the academic year. Sufficient opportunity for directed individual study should also be included in the program to enable students to complete those required courses missed while absent due to internship.

PLAN OF STUDY

(For a possible student with a B.S. in music ed.)

Semester 1		Semester 2
MUS 194 Prin. M.T. MUS 294 Mus. Rec. MUS 391-395 Styles MUS 457 Intro. Bib.	3 3 3 3	MUS 340 Infl.Mus. 3 MUS 360 Psychomus 3 MUS 396 Styles 3 MUS 481-488 Perf. 1 MUS 498.02 PP:M.T.I. 1 Additional Study 3
		14
Summer		
MUS 341 Mus. in Th. PSY 346 Psy. Exc. Ch. HFR 181 Anatomy	3 3 3	
	9	
Semester 3		Semester 4
Additional Study MUS 458 Hist. Res or MUS 459 Syst. Res MUS 362 Data Coll. MUS 462 Sem. M.T. MUS 481-488 Perf. MUS 498.02 PP:M.T.I.	3 3 1 3 1	MUS 460 Res.in M.T. 3 MUS 465 Client Rts. 3 MUS 481-488 Perf. 1 MUS 498.02 PP:M.T.I. 1 Additional Study 3

12

Resources

NAMT requires that appropriate resources for graduate level research and coursework in related disciplines must be available. Review of ISU graduate programs in music and related disciplines reveals excellent resources in a variety of academic areas. The university library, space, and support disciplines of Music, Psychology, Sociology, Social Work, Special Education, etc., appear more than adequate to meet the needs of an additional graduate program in music therapy.

The primary additional resources needed for the establishment of a graduate program in music therapy appear to be in the area of faculty and graduate assistants. NAMT requires that:

A university program offering both the graduate and undergraduate degrees in music therapy must have at least two full-time NAMT-approved music therapy faculty positions, one requiring a doctoral degree (or five years college teaching experience) and demonstration of research, administrative, and clinical expertise.

Summary

It is recommended that Illinois State University establish a graduate degree in music therapy. The rationale for this recommendation is based on the following:

- 1) The majority of resources for such a program already exists on the ISU campus. The additional resources required would include some faculty and graduate assistant support.
- 2) The program is in an excellent geographic location to attract students. The current NAMT moratorium on the development of new undergraduate programs will include Illinois and most of its populous, bordering states. Since graduate programs can only be established in colleges with an approved undergraduate program, the competition for Music Therapy students in this geographic area should not be subject to extensive future development.
- The Department of Music curriculum already contains all of the coursework necessary for a graduate degree in music therapy, with the exception of Music Therapy graduate courses, four of which are recommended.
- 4) The ISU undergraduate Music Therapy program is widely recognized as a strong and viable program capable of contributing to a strong graduate program.

COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES

... listed below offer degree programs approved by the National Association for Music Therapy, Inc. as of January 1985. Each of them awards the baccalaureate degree. Master's degrees and doctoral study are also available at a few. Master's degree programs have more variation than the undergraduate programs, thus those persons interested in graduate study should obtain curriculum and admissions information directly from the academic institutions. National Association of Schools of Music serves as the accrediting agency for institutions offering music therapy degrees recognized by the National Association for Music Therapy, Inc.

Director of Music Therapy follows each school address.

Alsbame

University of Alabama, University, AL 35486 Carol A. Prickett, RMT, Dept. of Music

Arizona

Arizona State University, Temps, AZ 85281 Barbara J. Crowe, RMT, School of Music

Arkenses

Henderson State University, Arkadolphia, AR 71923 Frederick Patrick, RMT, School of Fine Arts

California

California State University, Long Beach, CA 90840 Kay Roskam, Ph.D., RMT, Dept. of Music *University of the Pacific, Stockton, CA 95211 Suzanne B. Hanser, Ed.D., RMT, Dept. of Music Therapy

*Colorado

Colorado State University, Fort Colline, CO 80523 Kate Gleller, Ph.D., RMT, Dept. of Music

District of Columbia

*Catholic University of America, Washington, DC 20084 Jo Delle Waller, RMT, School of Music Howard University, Washington, DC 20058 Are Rechal, RMT, Dept. of Music

Florida

†Florida State University, Tallahassee, FL 32008 Javne M. Standley, Ph.O., RMT, School of Music *University of Mismi, Coral Gobies, FL 33124 Frederick C. Tims, Ph.D., RMT Dapt, of Music Education

Georgia

Georgia College, Milledgeville, GA 31051
Michele A Gregoire PND RMT, Dept. of Music Nativersity of Georgia, Athens, GA 30002
Richard M. Graham, Ph.D., RMT, Dept. of Music

Illinois

DePaul University, 804 W. Beiden Ava., Chicago, IL 60614 Christina Lucia, RMT, School of Music Illinois State University, Normal, IL 61761 Maria DiGlammarino, RMT, Mirato Dept Wastern Illinois University, Macomb, IL 61455 Bruca A, Prueter, RMT, Dept. of Music, Browne Hall

Indlena

Indiana University Fort Wayne, Fort Wayne, IN 46815 Lalene Dyshere Kay, RMT, Div of Music University of Evansyille, Evansyille, IN 47702 Alan L Solomon, RMT, Music Dept.

lows

University of lows, The, lows City, IA 52242
Barbara Reuer, RMT, Div. of Music Education
Warburg College, Waverly, IA 50677
Carol Culton Heine, RMT, Dept. of Music

Капава

†University of Kansas, Lawrence, KS 86045 Alicie C. Gibbons, Ph.D., RMT, Dept. of AMEMT

Louisiana

*Loyola University, New Orleans, LA 70118 Charles Braswell, RMT, Dept of Music Therapy

Massachusetts

Anna Maria College, Paylon, MA 01512 Susan J. Pasquale, RMT, CMT, Debt. of Music

Michigan

Eastern Michigan University, Ypollanti, MI 48197 Michael G. McGuire, M.M., RMT, Dept. of Music tMichigan State University, East Lansing, MI 48824 Robert F. Unkeler, RMT, Dept. of Music Wayne State University, Detroit, MI 48202 Carol Collins, IMT, Dept. of Music Western Michigan University, Katamazoo, MI 49008 Brian Wilson, AMT, School of Music

Minnesota

Augsburg College, Minneapoils, MN 55454
Roberta Kagin Merzier, RMT, Dept. of Music
College of Saint Teresa, Winone, MN 55987
Judith Williams, RMT, Dept. of Music
University of Minneapoils, Minneapoils, MN 55455
Charles Furmen, Ph.D., RMT, School of Music, Scott Hall

Mississippi

William Carey College, Haillenburg, MS 39401 Caryles Hammons, RMT, School of Music

Missour

Maryville College, 13550 Conway Rd., St. Louis, MO 63141 Joseph J. Morano, RMT, Dept. of Music Therapy "University of Missouri-Kansas City, Kansas City, MO 64311 Wanda Lathom, Ph.D., RMT, Conservatory of Music

Montane

Eastern Montana College, Billings, MT 59101 Mark S. Rider, RMT, Dept. of Music

New Jersey

Montclair State College, Upper Montclair 11J 070A3 Karen D. Goodman, RMT, Dept. of Music

New Marie

Eastern New Mexico University Portains, 195 66130 Juanita McElwain, Ph.D., RMT, School of Music

Hew York

Nazareth College of Flochester, 4245 East Ave Rochester, NY, 14510 Riyan C, Hunter, DMT, Music Dept State University College - Frederia, NY, 14063 Constance Willeford, RMT, Dept. of Music State University College - New Paltz, New Paltz, NY, 12561 Robert Krout, RMT, Music Dept.

Harth Caroline

East Carolina University, Greenville, HC 21834 Buth Baxberger, Ph.D., BMT, School of Music Queens College, Charlotte, NC 28274 Frances McClain, RMT

Ohlo

Ohio
Cleveland Consortium Scircols
Baldwin-Wallace College, Beree, OH 44017
Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH 44108
Cleveland State University, Euclid at East 24th St.,
Cleveland, OH 44114
College of Wooster, The, Wooster, OH 44691
Oberlin College, Oberlin, OH 44074
Consortium Director Unite Wight ITMT, Director of
Munic Therapy, Meriner Cleffor Hall, Conservatory
of Munic, Baldwin Wallace College, Beree, OH 44017
Cillege of Mt. St. Joseph on the Ohio,
Mt. St. Joseph OH 45051

Mt. St. Joseph, OH 45051
Bellinda S. Murray, FIMT, Music Onot
Ohlo University, Athens, OH 45701
Evia Adelman, DMT, School of Music
University of Davion, Dnyton, ON 45469
Marityn Sandness, FIMT, Music Olv of
Performing & Visual Arts Dept

Oblation

Phillips University, Enid, CK 73701
Retty Stitem, DMT School of Missic
Southwestern Oklahoma State University,
Westiverlord, OK 73795
Michael Cassity, BMT, Ongr. of Music

Oregon

Willamette University, Salem, OR 97.701 Myra Staum, Ph.D., RMT, Dapt. of Music

Pennavivania

Combs Chilege of Music, Philarhelptia, PA 19119
Harbert Levin, D. Mus., RMT, Director, Music Debt.
College Missricardin, Dairus, PA 18512
Sr. Lucille Cormier RMT
Tourinane Haiverally, Pittsburgh, PA 15292
Sr. Donna Marin Berk, RMT
Elizabethiowa College, Elizabethiowa, PA 17022
Grace Malcom, RMT, Dept. of Music
91shnemann University, 230 N. Broad Street,
Philadelphia, PA 19102
Cynibia A Briggs, RMT, Dept. of Music
Mansfield University, Mansfield, PA 16933
Elizabeth Eldenier, RMT, Dept. of Music
Marywood College, Scianton, PA 18509
Sr. Mariam Pfaler, RMT, Dept. of Music
Stipper, Rock State College, Stippery Rock, PA 16057
Sue A Shuttleworth, RMT, Dept of Music

South Carolina

Baptist College at Charleston, Charleston, SC 29411 Myra Jordan, RMT, Munic Dept

-

Tennessee Fechnological University, Box 5045, Conteville, TN 30501 Susan Clarys, RMT, Dent of Music

....

Sain Houston State University, Huntsville, LX, 27341
Mary Ann Helterick, Ph.D. RMT, Popt of Music
Southern Methodics University, Dallas, TX, 25275
Charles Engla, Ph.D. RMT, Div. of Music
Hexas Woman's University, Danton, TX, 26204
Danield E. Michael, Ph.D., RMT, Popt, of Music and Drama
West Taxas State University, Canyon, TX, 79018
Martha Estes, RMT, Dept, of Music

Utel

Utali State University, Legan, UT 84772 David Wolle, Ph.D., TMT, Dept. of Music

Virginia

** **TRACTOR OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF MUSIC Shennidoah College and Conservatory of Music, Winchester, VA 22501

Makina Sung, RMT, Music Therapy Dept.

Wisconsin

Alverna College, Milwaukee, WI 53215
Sr. Josepha Schorsch, RMT, Dept. of Music
University of Wisconsin—Eau Claire,
Eau Claire, WI 54701
Daie Taylor, RMT Dept. of Music
University of Wisconsin—Milwaukee
Milwaukee, WI 53201
Lea Muskeleve, RMT Dept. of Music
University of Wisconsin—Orthosh, Oshkosh, WI 54901
Nancy Lloyd, RMT, Dept. of Music

* Also dward Master's Degree |Also award Master's Degree and Declaral study |SAward graduate degrees only

ACADEMIC SENATE MINUTES

November 19, 1986

Volume XVIII, No. 6

CONTENTS

Call to Order

Seating of New Senator

Approval of Minutes of November 5, 1986

Chairperson's Remarks

Vice Chairperson's Remarks

Student Body President's Remarks

Administrators' Remarks

ACTION ITEMS:

- Proposal for Disestablishment of Bilingual/Bicultural Education Program in Department of Curriculum and Instruction (9,22.86,2)
- Proposal for Music Therapy Sequence of the M.S. Degree in Music (9.23.86.2)
- 3. Approval of Student Appointments to Committees
 Library Committee: Mary Hamilton
 Honorary Degree Selection Committee: Tim Hall
 Who's Who Screening Committee: Dale Johnston
- 4. Approval of Faculty Appointments to Committees
 Honorary Degree Selection Committee: Douglas DeLong
 Who's Who Screening Committee: George Petrossian
- 5. Approval of Rules Committee Appointments

 Academic Standards Committee: William Archer, Art
 University Curriculum Committee: Dolores Kilgo, Art

INFORMATION ITEM:

Bachelor of Music Education Program Proposal (Request by Music Department for an Exception to the 124 hour limitation on Bachelor Degree)

Committee Reports

Communications

Adjournment

Meetings of the Academic Senate are open to members of the University community. Persons attending the meetings may participate in discussion with the consent of the Senate. Persons desiring to bring items to the attention of the Senate may do so by contacting any member of the Senate.

ACADEMIC SENATE MINUTES

(Not approved by the Academic Senate.)

November 19, 1986

Volume XVIII, No. 6

Call to Order

Chairperson Len Schmaltz called the meeting of the Academic Senate to order at 7:02 p.m. in the Ballroom of the Bone Student Center.

Seating of New Senator

The new graduate student senator, Keith Powell, was seated. He is working on a Master's in History, and had served as an undergraduate senator last year.

Roll Call

Secretary DeLong called the roll and declared a quorum present.

Approval of the Minutes of November 5, 1986

XVIII-28 Mr. Lorber moved approval of the minutes of November 5, 1986 (Second, Wagner). Motion carried on a voice vote.

Chairperson's Remarks

Mr. Schmaltz announced that the Academic Senate Secretary, Mary Edwards, was ill with the flu.

Vice Chairperson's Remarks

Mr. Semlow welcomed Keith Powell back to the Senate. He assured him there would be a name tag at the next meeting.

Student Body President's Remarks

Mr. Ritter had no remarks.

Administrators' Remarks

Mr. Watkins announced that he was sorry for any inconvenience caused by the change in dates of the Holiday Openhouse that he and his wife were hosting. The Openhouse would be held on December 7th, from 3 p.m. to 6 p.m. He reminded Senators who could not make it to call the receptionist in the President's Office.

Mr. Strand had no remarks.

Mr. Gamsky had no remarks.

Mr. Harden had no remarks.

ACTION ITEMS

- 1. Proposal for Disestablishment of Bilingual/Bicultural Education Program in Department of Curriculum and Instruction (9.22.86.2)
- XVIII-29 Ms. Mills, Chair of the Academic Affairs Committee, moved approval of the proposal for Disestablishment of Bilingual/Bicultural Education Program in the Department of Curriculum and Instruction. (Second, Whitcomb).
 - Ms. Mills stated that the Department of Curriculum and Instruction had requested this disestablishment of the Bilingual/Bicultural Program as they believed that their resources should be used elsewhere. The program had not been utilized in three years.

Motion carried on a voice vote.

- 2. Proposal for Music Therapy Sequence of the M.S. Degree in Music (9.23.86.2)
- XVIII-30 Ms. Mills for the Academic Affairs Committee moved approval of the proposal for Music Therapy Sequence of the M.S. Degree in Music (Second, Whitcomb).
 - Ms. Mills said this program would add to the core of requirements in the degree, the sequence of 12 hours of music therapy courses and other supportive courses. These courses were approved through the regular curricular process.

Motion carried on a voice vote.

- 3. Approval of Student Appointments to Committees
- XVIII-31 Mr. Semlow moved approval of student appointments: Mary Hamilton to the Library Committee; Senator Tim Hall to the Honorary Degree Selection Committee; and Senator Dale Johnston to the Who's Who Screening Committee (Second, Osuna). Motion carried on a voice vote.
 - 4. Approval of Faculty Appointments to Committees
- XVIII-32 Mr. Thiel moved the approval of the appointment of Douglas DeLong to the Honorary Degree Selection Committee. (Second, Mottram). Motion carried on a voice vote.
- XVIII-33 Mr. Thiel moved the approval of the appointment of George Petrossian to the Who's Who Screening Committee. (Second, Mottram). Motion carried on a voice vote.
 - 5. Approval of Rules Committee Appointments to Academic Standards Committee and University Curriculum Committee.
- XVIII-34 Ms. Roof, for the Rules Committee, nominated Dolores Kilgo to fill a vacancy on the University Curriculum Committee that must be occupied by a faculty member from the College of Fine Arts. They also nominated Dr. William Archer from Art to fill a vacancy on the Academic Standards Committee. (Second, Newby).

 Motion carried on a voice vote.

INFORMATION ITEMS

1. Bachelor of Music Education Program Proposal (Request by Music Department for an Exception to the 124 hour limitation on Bachelor Degree)

Ms. Mills for the Academic Affairs Committee stated that senators had received information on the proposal. She supplied some background information. Several years ago, 1982, the University received a mandate from the Board of Regents to examine the Baccalaureate Degree in regard to the requirements of There was concern over the uneven numbers number of hours for graduation. of hours required in various departments and the issue of a four-year graduation proviso for students was also looked into. In response to that mandate a subcommittee of the University Curriculum Committee composed of one representative from each college in the university was formed. Ms. Mills had served on that committee. In attempting to respond to the mandate, there was some concern about reducing the number of hours required for graduation. The committee attempted to respond to that mandate, while at the same time recognizing the diversity of programs at Illinois State University in defining and trying to identify the parameters of the Baccalaureate Degree. The committee had supplied a few pages from the recommendation of that subcommittee along with the Music proposal. In the process of developing this proposal, the preliminary recommendations of the subcommittee were circulated to all departments of the University, responses were received, and Richard Dammers, Chair of the committee, took special care to respond to all the questions and comments. To summarize the report, major points and recommendations were: that the Baccalaureate Degree require no more than 124 hours for graduation; there were specific guidelines for the number of hours that would be required for each major; the number of hours required within a major department, etc. Along with those recommendations, the committee recognized that there were some programs already in place and approved at the University that did not comply with that guideline. was also a section of the report that tried to take care of that problem by suggesting that "programs not conforming to these guidelines will be scrutinized during the regularly scheduled Academic Program Review process." In the regular program review process, the Music Department looked at the Bachelor of Music Education Degree, which did exceed the guidelines, and prepared as a result of the information that they collected, a rational for the exception. been distributed through the regular curricular channels of the University; through the department, the college, to the University Curriculum Committee, The department brought in conand then to the Academic Affairs Committee. sultants from several different universities, spent quite a bit of time comparing the program here with the requirements in other universities, and examined several different alternatives. They believe the requirements as they now stand, which are 127-130 hours, depending upon the type of speciality of the student, is the minimum that the department can require, and still feel that they are providing adequate preparation to their graduates. They have based the rationale on several different issues which are repeated several times in the document. One is the diversity of musical skills or competency of music educators who are required to teach many grades and many levels of students in public schools. Opinions of consultants are that this numb of hours is bare minimum. Further reductions would not adequately prepare students for their profession. The department explored alternatives to the 127-130 hour requirement, over one year, and none of these proved to be feasible. sultants compared ISU requirements to those of other institutions, and none of those required less than 128 hours. Many required more. All of them required more music than the ISU program. The Academic Affairs Committee has studied this with the members of the Music Department and unanimously concur with their request. Representatives of the Music Department were present for questions. Mr. Shulman asked about page 5 in the Music Proposal, "Statement on Bachelor of Music Education Degree", the substitutions of PSY 112 and MUS 261.

Margaret Kelly, Music Education instructor, said it was her understanding from Jeff Chinn at the Academic Affairs Committee meeting, that the college has chosen to expand the content of the Psy. 112 course, so that C&I 210 and Psy. 112 are not interchangeable. C&I 210 is geared to child growth and development; the Psychology course will now be a full life standard course. They will not be interchangeable.

Mr. Shulman asked about the substitutions involved with MUS 261, 262 and 264 for four hours of C&I 200.02 and 200.04 as part of the professional education requirements. Why was this done?

Ms. Kelly said when it was explored in the consultation with the department of C&I, there was a very strong feeling in C&I that indeed the materials covered in both those courses actually had areas that pertained to the C&I program.

Mr. Shulman asked if C&I had requested this. Ms. Kelly said no, it had been a mutual decision, between Music and C&I.

Mr. Sessions pursued the questions about PSY 112 and MUS 261. His perception of the proposal was that the petition of Music for substituting the Psy 112 course and the two to three music courses would come into play if the Senate should not accept the proposal for an abeyance to the 124 hour maximum.

Mr. Borg, Music, said those were possible areas of semester hour reductions that might be possible. When they were making an effort to reduce the program to 124 hours, these courses were not proven to be interchangeable.

Mr. Sessions asked about the fourth page entitled "Introduction" after the Table of Contents, the bottom of paragraph three, second sentence: "A first-year instrumental music teacher must have mastered the fingerings, the correct embouchures, and the basics of good tone production on all instruments." Was this intended to exclude stringed instruments. Mr. Borg said he was sure that stringed instruments were included.

 $\mbox{Mr.}$ Shulman asked if this request for more hours would be representative of other disciplines.

Ms. Mills stated that the Music Department had presented a very strong rationale for this request. No one had considered this a light decision. At the time the 124 hour requirement was passed, there were not that many programs that needed additional hours. There were certain standards set for accreditation in the music field that needed to be met and these additional hours were needed to meet those requirements.

Mr. David Strand stated that the Provost Office had worked closely with the Dean and Department Chairs to identify any programs that would need to exceed the 124 hour limit. Because they currently exceed the limit does not automatically mean they need to continue to do so. There have been adjustments made to other programs to bring them into line with the 124 hour limitation. Only when it does not seem educationally sound to do that will it come before the Senate.

Mr. Ramsey asked how the Music Department competed against other departments, since they required 127-130 hours and other departments only required 124.

Mr. Borg said most department always wanted to improve programs. As to other programs requiring fewer hours, the Music Department could compete with other programs on the strength of faculty.

Mr. Insel commented on the terms of number of hours. The proposal in Music Education proposes to do two things: the student must master a certain number of techniques and skills in Music as well as mastering a lot of techniques involved in education. He was amazed that a student could accomplish this in 124 hours, since it entailed two kinds of professional preparation. In his experience in Mathematics, those students getting degrees in Mathematics Education took inadequate numbers of courses at an undergraduate level because they had to take educational courses when they came back in the master's program. In the State of Califormia, a person is required to obtain a regular master's degree before going into teacher training. He felt that there was inadequate preparation in terms of combining both of these types of preparations.

Committee Reports

Academic Affairs Committee - Ms. Mills stated that the Academic Affairs Committee would be finishing the Academic Plan and would be placing it on the Agenda for the December 10th meeting. The role of the Senate in this is advisory.

Administrative Affairs Committee - No report.

Budget Committee - No report.

Faculty Affairs Committee - No report.

Rules Committee - Ms. Roof called a short meeting following Senate.

Student Affairs Committee - No report.

Communications - None.

XVIII-35 Mr. Lorber moved to adjourn. (Second, Shulman). Motion carried on a voice vote. The meeting of the Academic Senate adjourned at 7:45 p.m.

FOR THE ACADEMIC SENATE

DOUGLAS A. DELONG, SECRETARY

Date: 11/19/86 Dolume No. XVIII No. 6

			1-22-		DOLE			DOICE D		_
VAME	DANCE	motion #	y	N						
BELKNAP	P							XVIII-28	X	
BLACKWELL	P							XVIII-29	X	
BORG	P							XVIII-30	X	
DELONG	P							XVIII-31	X	1
EICHSTAEDT	P							XVIII-32	Х	
FEASTER	P							XVIII-33	X	
GAMSKY	P	-						XVIII-34	Х	
GETSI	P							XVIII-35	X	1
HALL	P									
HARDEN	P									-
HUBER	P						- 1			\vdash
INSEL	P			-	-			-		+
JOHNSTON	P		-			-		-		+
KELLOGG	P	-							-	\vdash
KIRCHNER	P	-	-	-		-		_		+
LAVIN	excused					-		1	1	-
LESCH	P	-						-		-
LORBER	P		-	-				-	-	1
MCCLERNON	excused	-	-	-	-	-		+	-	-
MCKINLEY	P		-						-	\vdash
MILLS	P	1	-			-	-	+	-	-
MORREAU	P							1	-	\vdash
	-	-		-					-	╀
MOTTRAM	P	-	-	-				-	-	-
LSEN	P	-	-						-	-
WBY	P	-							-	-
NEWMAN	P									\vdash
O'CONNER	excused								1	
O'ROURKE	P									1
OSUNA	P									L
PASULKA	excused									
PETROSSIAN	P									1
POOLE	P									L
POWELL	P									
RAMSEY	P									
RITTER	P									
ROBERTS	P						J. J. J.			
ROOF	P									
SCHMALTZ	P									
SCHWEGEL	P									
SEMLOW	P									
SESSIONS	P									
SHULMAN	P			1						
SPENCE	excused									
STRAND, D.	Р									
STRAND, K.	excused									
THIEL	F									
WAGNER	P									T
WATKINS	P						7.			
WHITCOMB	P		4							
OD.	P		1							-
-						-	,			
	-	1	1							-
-	-	-	-			-	-		-	-
	-		-	-	-	-	-	+	-	-
	-	+	-			-		-	-	-
									1	18

Illinois State University

The Graduate School

September 17, 1986

TO:

Dixie Mills, Chairperson

Academic Affairs Committee & Workel Richard D. Koshel / Luchard D. Koshel

FROM:

RE:

Disestablishment -- Bilingual/Bi-Cultural Education program

The Department of Curriculum and Instruction has requested deletion of the sequence in Bilingual/Bi-Cultural Education from their Elementary Education program. This proposal was approved by the Graduate Council in their meeting on September 11, 1986. Attached are ten copies of the proposal for consideration by the Academic Affairs Committee. The Department has not offered this program since 1983, and I believe the proposal warrants approval by the Academic Senate.

Attachments

xc - Dan Baxley

PROGRAM DELETION REQUEST

1. <u>Institution</u>: Illinois State University

2. Department: Curriculum and Instruction

3. Program Title: BILINGUAL/BI-CULTURAL EDUCATION

Program (endorsement sequence under the Elementary Education Program)

Program Description from the 1982/83 Catalog, pg. 142

Bilingual/Bi-cultural Education: An Elementary Education major who completes the requirements for a B.S., B.A., or B.S. in Education degree and who completes the required courses listed below may be certified as an elementary school teacher with bilingual/bi-cultural endorsement. In addition to the CORE sequence in Elementary Education, other required courses include:

- Three courses selected from C&I 334, 389 (Methods of Teaching Reading to Bilinguals), 389 (Multi-lingualism in the School Setting), 389 (Bilingual Program: Design and Implementation)
- ENG 243 and two courses selected from ENG 290, 341, and 344.
- FOR (Spanish) 189 (Chicano Studies) and three courses selected from FOR (Spanish) 218, 304, 385, and 389. (Spoken Regional Spanish)
- One HIS course selected from HIS 254, 261, 262, and 371.
- SAS 180

Additional courses in Spanish may be needed in order to obtain the required degree of bilingualism. Students also are required to take 6 hours in C&I 218 (Internship in Bilingual Education). The Elementary Education major who desires an endorsement should consult the Coordinator of the Bilingual/Bi-cultural Education Program in the Department of Curriculum and Instruction for assistance in planning a program to meet the above requirements.

4. CIPS Classification: 13.0201

5. Implementation Date: Immediately upon approval.

6. Rationale:

This program has been defunct since May, 1983.

- The last catalog to contain a program description was 1982/83;
- The last catalog to contain C&I support courses for this program was 1984/85;
- The last student to complete this program graduated in May, 1983;
- d. The last time this program option appeared on the Application for Admission to ISU form was Fall, 1983;
- e. None of the most recent accreditation reviews (ISBE, NCATE, BOR) contains any mention of revitalizing this program.
- Neither recent department nor college mission statements address this program;
- g. There are no present department faculty qualified to deliver this program;
- h. The department has no intent to recruit faculty for this.program;
- The department does not recruit students for this program.
- 7. Arrangements for Program Faculty and Students:

no impact.

8. Impact on Other
Campus Programs:

no impact.

9. Budgetary Effect:

no impact.

: Illinois State University

The Graduate School

September 23, 1986

TO: Dixie Mills, Chairperson Academic Affairs Committee

FROM: Richard Koshel Richard D. Kaylel

RE: Music Therapy Sequence of the M.S. Degree

Enclosed are ten copies of the revised proposal for the Music Therapy Sequence of the Master of Science degree.

I believe that the major issues have been adequately addressed in this revised proposal. These changes consist of placement in the Master of Science degree, elimination of the recital as a program option and an increase of three hours in the required courses outside the Music Department. A discussion of the supportive courses that might be selected by entering students with a different background appears to be minimally presented, but should not delay the proposal at this point. I recommend that it be distributed to the Academic Affairs Committee and that it be approved.

RDK:jw

Request for Approval of a Subdivision Of a Degree Major or Change of Name

- 1. Illinois State University
- 2. Responsible Department: Music
- Proposed Title: Music Therapy Sequence of the Master of Science Degree
- 4. Previous Title: Not applicable
- 5. HEGIS CODE: 13.1312
- 6. Date of Implementation: 1987-1988
- 7. Description of Proposed Program:
 - A. The Field of Music Therapy

The following description of music therapy is quoted directly from: National Association for Music Therapy, Inc. (NAMT) (1985), Music Therapy as a Career, Washington, DC: NAMT.

- 1. "Music Therapy is the use of music in the accomplishment of therapeutic aims: the restoration, maintenance, and improvement of mental and physical health. It is the systematic application of music, as directed by the music therapist in a therapeutic environment, to bring about desirable changes in behavior. Such changes enable the individual undergoing therapy to experience a greater understanding of himself and the world about him, thereby achieving a more appropriate adjustment to society. member of the therapeutic team the professional music therapist participates in the analysis of individual problems and in the projection of general treatment aims before planning and carrying out specific musical activities. Periodic evaluations are made to determine the effectiveness of the procedures employed."
- 2. "A career in music therapy offers challenge, opportunity, and many distinctive rewards to those interested in working with children and adults who require special services because of benavioral, learning, or physical disorders. Many music therapy practitioners work with socially and emotionally maladjusted

adolescents and adults, with the mentally retarded, or with geriatric patients in hospitals, clinics, day care facilities, community mental health centers, and special service agencies.

"Handicapped children comprise a large contingent of those now receiving music therapy. They may be mentally retarded, emotionally disturbed, or cerebral palsied; crippled, blind, or deaf; deprived and/or disadvantaged; or they may have multiple disabilities. Children with learning problems also profit greatly from music therapy. The therapist's professional skills are utilized in a wide variety of treatment and educational settings.

"Some school systems employ music therapists in special education programs. This field will grow and will offer excellent opportunities for music therapists who are also certified as music educators. Some Registered Music Therapists work in their own studios with children and adults referred by psychiatrists and other health professionals."

- 3. "The education of a music therapist is unique among college degree courses because it not only allows a thorough study of music throughout the four years, but provides education which generates a broad knowledge of one's self as well as others. It prepares for intelligent living and understanding because it does not stop with the introspective perfection of musical performance, but develops an in-depth interest in biological sciences, sociology, anthropology, psychology, and, of course, general culture. For those wishing advanced education, a master's degree in music therapy is offered by certain universities." A person may be registered as a music therapist upon completion of a music degree which includes coursework (including a 6 month internship) approved by NAMT.
- 4. "Opportunities for service are available to the qualified music therapist, not only in the traditional clinical settings, but in new and different and very challenging areas, including research and preventive therapy.

"Availability of positions varies from time to time and from one geographic area to another. No distinct employment trends are apparent for the immediate future, but the concern for utilizing alternative forms of treatment in national health planning should be encouraging for music therapy.

"Salaries for graduates in music therapy vary in different parts of the country and range upward with experience, advanced degrees, and employment in executive and administrative positions. Many openings in state and federal institutions are under civil service with all its benefits. (See Appendix A, p. 19, for Civil Service Job Classification; see Appendix B, p. 21, for a specific job description.) Fringe benefits are also available from private institutions, clinics, and community organizations."

- B. Current ISU Graduate Programs in Music
 - 1. General Requirements (quoted from the Graduate Catalog)

"The department offers programs of study leading to the following degrees: M. A., M. M. Ed., M. M., and M. S. All candidates for an advanced degree in music must take placement examinations in the areas of music theory, history and literature. Departmental requirements will be determined in part by the placement tests and students should check with their graduate area advisor to develop their individual programs of study.

"All graduate students in music take 12 semester hours as a core requirement. In addition, all graduate students select a sequence consisting of a minimum of twelve semester hours. The following sequences are available: Musicology, Theory and Composition, Performance, and Music Education.

"All graduate students enrolled for six or more hours of course work or applied music must perform in an appropriate University performing organization.

"Any student wishing to take graduate applied music must audition in his/her specific performance area."

2. Current Status of Music Therapy Courses Within the Graduate Program

Students who possess undergraduate degrees in music education or music performance can presently complete coursework for music therapy registration while simultaneously pursuing a Masters degree in music education or performance. The music therapy courses, however, are in addition to (rather than a part of) the Masters program.

Music therapists are hired primarily by state and private psychiatric hospitals, mental retardation centers and nursing homes. Presently, students with undergraduate music degrees in education or performance, who wish to earn a Masters degree in the state of Illinois while simultaneously pursuing a career change to music therapy, are required to take courses which are not specifically related to their field. There is no sequence available to further the student's knowledge of single subject treatment and research design, therapeutic intervention techniques of the creative arts therapies, or clients' rights legislation, which are crucial issues in nonschool facilities with adult as well as school-aged individuals.

Presently, ISU is unable to attract the student who completed music therapy registration requirements in conjunction with an undergraduate music degree. Though Illinois State University, Western Illinois University and DePaul University have been providing undergraduate work in music therapy over the past 10 years, none of these schools offers advanced music therapy courses. Students who have already completed an undergraduate music therapy program, and

who wish to update their education in music therapy, go out-of-state to do so.

C. Proposed Graduate Sequence in Music Therapy

The purpose of the proposed Music Therapy sequence of the Master of Science degree is to produce highly qualified and knowledgeable music therapists who will become growing and productive assets to their clinical programs and profession. It is the aim of the graduate courses to expand the knowledge and skills not only of persons who are already registered music therapists, but also of students completing registration course Academic and clinical experiences requirements. of this sequence are intended to prepare the student to communicate with colleagues through professional presentations and to expand the knowledge of the music therapy field through published research. In addition to meeting the need of serious professionals for further knowledge and communication of their own field, attainment of the Masters degree would allow the individual to pursue supervisory or coordinator positions in activity departments of state or federally-run institutions, or to pursue college teaching.

The proposed Master's degree sequence in music therapy would require a minimum of 35 hours of graduate credit. The proposed curriculum for this degree sequence meets the standards of the Department of Music, the University, and the National Association for Music Therapy (NAMT). (See Appendix C, p. 23, for NAMT registration procedures.)

The curriculum also permits simultaneous completion of the master's degree and of music therapy registration course requirements through the design of individual programs of study based on the student's prior work and present needs. The registration course requirements are listed in Appendix D, p. 24. Appendix E, p. 25, shows a possible individualized plan of study for a student who is already a registered music therapist and for a student with a Bachelor's degree in instrumental music education.

The relationship between registration and a Master's degree program is clearly delineated in Appendix F, p. 27, which was prepared by Dr. Jayne Alley, Director of Music Therapy at Florida State University, as part of a feasibility study requested by Dean Charles Bolen. Rationale and merits of a music therapy graduate program for ISU are also discussed in this section.

Dr. Alley's report was written in reference to a proposed degree program. However, the ISU Music Department prefers to offer a sequence to an already existing degree. To the extent possible, the present proposal has been based on recommendations of the feasibility study. An exception, however, is that students may or may not complete internship for registration requirements before candidacy to the Master's program. Instead, the decision of when to do internship will be made individually, based on professional considerations and personal need.

There are 15 music therapy graduate programs in universities of the United States. Regionally there are two programs in Michigan, two in Wisconsin and one in Minnesota. Although Illinois has three music therapy undergraduate programs, no music therapy graduate program exists in the state (see Appendix G, p. 29). However, ISU's College of Fine Arts has supported arts experiences for nontraditional populations from the 1970s to the present. As a result of past and current program planning in the College, the inclusion of graduate studies for music therapy professionals in the ISU curriculum offerings is warranted.

E. Music Therapy Graduate Student Characteristics

Data specific to music therapy graduate student characteristics on a national basis are unavailable. However, trends about potential ISU music therapy graduate students can be inferred from information provided by Dr. Jayne Alley, Director of Music Therapy at the Florida State University (FSU). The FSU music therapy graduate program, in existence since 1965, is widely recognized for excellence in meeting the curricular needs of qualified students, and, as a result, continues to attract students on a national basis.

Alley ("Feasibility Study for the Possible Establishment of a Graduate Music Therapy Program in the Department of Music at Illinois State University") provides an analysis of the 1980-1981 FSU graduate music therapy enrollment as follows: 40% of students held Bachelor's degrees in music education, 27% in music performance, and 27% in other areas of music (history, theory, composition, etc.). FSU generally has one student each year whose prior work was outside music (special education, psychology, nursing), but who demonstrated a substantive commitment to the development of music skills. The FSU program also averages at least one Registered Music Therapist per year who seeks a degree in the same area. Alley states that the proportions have remained

relatively stable over time and reflect a representative profile of incoming students.

In the past four years (1981-1985) ISU's graduate music program has attracted at least 11 students who worked on music therapy registration requirements while simultaneously meeting Master's degree requirements for music education or performance. Of these the majority had Bachelor's degrees in music education and the balance held degrees in music performance. It is estimated that most of these same students would have chosen to enroll in the Music Therapy sequence of the Master of Science degree if it had been available.

F. Program Objectives

The FSU study not only determined the feasibility of the ISU graduate music therapy program but also served as a valuable resource in planning an adequate course of study (including course content) for qualified graduate students. The objectives for this sequence relate closely to national standards of practice advocated for music therapists.

In particular, the objectives of the sequence requirements in music therapy are to provide:

 Knowledge of the application of research techniques to behavioral change strategies essential to effective therapeutic intervention.

> Required: MUS 460, Research in Music Therapy; MUS 498.02, PP: Music Therapy Internship

Knowledge of theoretical constructs underlying the principles of the arts therapies.

Required: MUS 462, Seminar in Music Therapy.

 Knowledge of the trends in legal systems safeguarding the rights of clients receiving rehabilitative and educational services.

Required: MUS 465, Client Rights in Music Therapy.

G. The Proposed Curriculum

Master of Science Degree:

MUSIC THERAPY SEQUENCE

35 hours required

Core requir	rements:			12	hours
	Introduction to Bibliographic	3	-1		
458					
	Research Methods to Music or	3			
459	Application of Systematic Research Methods to Music	3			
396	Musical Styles of the				
		3			
391-395	in music styles	3			
				2	hours
MUS 481- 488	Performing Organizations				
Sequence re	equirements:			12	hours
MUS 460		7			
160		2			
)			
402		3			
498.02		3			
Additional	requirements:			9	hours
	MUS 457 458 459 396 391-395 Additional MUS 481- 488 Sequence re MUS 460 462 465 498.02	Methods of Music Research 458 Application of Historical Research Methods to Music or 459 Application of Systematic Research Methods to Music 396 Musical Styles of the Twentieth Century 391-395 Choice of one course in music styles Additional Music Study requirements: MUS 481- Performing Organizations 488 Sequence requirements: MUS 460 Research in Music Therapy 462 Seminar in Music Therapy	MUS 457 Introduction to Bibliographic Methods of Music Research 458 Application of Historical Research Methods to Music or 459 Application of Systematic Research Methods to Music 396 Musical Styles of the Twentieth Century 391-395 Choice of one course in music styles Additional Music Study requirements: MUS 481- Performing Organizations 488 Sequence requirements: MUS 460 Research in Music Therapy 462 Seminar in Music Therapy 465 Client Rights in Music Therapy 498.02 PP: Music Therapy Internship 3	MUS 457 Introduction to Bibliographic Methods of Music Research 3 458 Application of Historical Research Methods to Music 3 or 459 Application of Systematic Research Methods to Music 3 396 Musical Styles of the Twentieth Century 3 391-395 Choice of one course in music styles 3 Additional Music Study requirements: MUS 481- Performing Organizations 488 Sequence requirements: MUS 460 Research in Music Therapy 3 462 Seminar in Music Therapy 3 465 Client Rights in Music Therapy 3 498.02 PP: Music Therapy Internship 3	MUS 457 Introduction to Bibliographic Methods of Music Research 458 Application of Historical Research Methods to Music 5 5 6 6 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7

Supportive field subjects are to be selected from 300 and 400 level courses but not limited to the fields of Psychology, Education, Speech Pathology and Audiology, Sociology, and Social Work. Music therapy courses at the 300 level may not be included as part of the Masters sequence.

H. Course Sequence

Core courses are those presently required for all Masters candidates in the music department. Descriptions of these courses already appear in the catalog and are currently being offered.

Four new courses are proposed to meet sequence requirements. These have been designed to expand students' research skills, and to allow for intensive exploration of philosophical and clinical issues pertinent to the profession of music therapy.

Core Courses Currently Offered

The following are catalog descriptions of the core courses required for all master's degrees in the department:

- MUS 457 Introduction to Bibliographic Methods of Music Research (3 hours)
 Introduction to bibliographic methods of music research.
 Critical examination of dictionaries, encyclopedias, catalogues, and other aids to research.
- MUS 458 Application of Historical Research Methods to Music (3 nours)

 Bibliographic research methods in music applied to individualized historical and analytical research topics. Prerequisite: MUS 457 or consent of instructor.
- MUS 459 Application of Systematic Research Methods to Music (3 hours)

 Systematic research methods in music applied to individualized descriptive and experimental music research topics and critical evaluation of music research. Prerequisite: MUS 457 or consent of instructor.
- MUS 396 Musical Styles of the Twentieth Century (3 hours)
 An analytical inquiry into the compositional techniques evidenced in selected, representative works by major composers of the period. Prerequisite: MUS 204.

Select one of the following:

- MUS 391 Musical Styles of the Renaissance Period (3 hours)

 An analytical inquiry into the compositional techniques evidenced in selected representative works by major composers of the period. Prerequisite: MUS 204.
- MUS 392 Musical Styles of the Baroque Period (3 hours)

 An analytical inquiry into the compositional techniques evidenced in selected, representative works by major composers of the period. Prerequisite: MUS 204.
- MUS 394 Musical Styles of the Classical Period (3 hours)

 An analytical inquiry into the compositional techniques evidenced in selected, representative works by major composers of the period. Prerequisite: MUS 204.
- MUS 395 Musical Styles of the Romantic Period (3 hours)

 An analytical inquiry into the compositional techniques evidenced in selected, representative works by major composers of the period. Prerequisite: MUS 204.

MUS 481- Performing Organizations (1 hour)
488 Participation at the graduate level in the major organizations: Symphonic, Concert, or Varsity Band, 481;
Symphony Orchestra, 482; Chamber Wind Ensemble, 483; Concert Choir, 484; Glee Club, 485; Treble Choir, 486; Civic Chorale, 488.

Required Courses for the Music Therapy Sequence

Four new courses have been developed for the sequence.* The following is a brief description of these courses:

- MUS 460 Research in Music Therapy (3 hours)
 Study of single subject design tradition with emphasis on appropriate employment of repeated measurement techniques.
- MUS 462 Seminar in Music Therapy (3 hours)
 Study of current practices in the music therapy field with emphasis on current literature and new directions.
- MUS 465 Client Rights in Music Therapy (3 hours)
 Study of necessary legal systems to ensure the rights of clients receiving rehabilitative and educational services.

Graduate students in the sequence will be expected to complete requirements for supervised practical experiences in the field. This music therapy internship course is described as follows:

- MUS 498.02 Professional Practice: Music Therapy Internship (1 hour)
 Practical experience in therapeutic music situations in
 various institutions for the purpose of new experience
 and/or supervision option. May be repeated. Maximum 4
 hours.
 - I. Admissions and Retention in the Sequence

All students seeking an advanced degree in music must meet University and department requirements for admissions and retention. In addition, a student completing the music therapy sequence must write a thesis or pass a written comprehensive examination.

J. Advisement in Music Therapy

Advisement of all graduate student music majors is handled by the music department faculty member who is responsible for scheduling graduate students and for assuring that degree requirements are met in an appropriate sequence. In addition, music therapy students are expected to consult with the Coordinator of Music Therapy to assure that NAMT registration requirements are being met, and to obtain practicum assignments.

*These courses were approved Fall 1985, while the present document was still in committee process.

K. Field Experience in Music Therapy

During three semesters of this program, the graduate student in the music therapy sequence is expected to enroll in MUS 498.02, Professional Practice: Music Therapy Internship, a 12-15 clock hour practicum assignment per semester in which the student provides or supervises therapeutic music experience for special populations in community facilities (schools, hospitals, nursing homes, etc.). All field placements are coordinated by a member of the Music Therapy faculty. Individual student preferences, skills, and needs are taken into consideration in making specific site assignments. In accordance with NAMT guidelines, the student's practicum experiences must include at least three disability areas during the course of study.

Field agencies are selected on the basis of the quality of treatment they provide to clients, the quality of supervision they provide to students, and their accessibility. Populations presently available to students during practicum include geriatrics, psychiatric patients and children who are physically handicapped, mentally retarded and behavior disordered.

L. Accreditation

The National Association for Music Therapy, Inc. establishes criteria for the certification and procedures for registration of music therapists; individuals who complete an approved program in music therapy from an accredited college or university plus the six-month clinical internship are eligible to apply for the designation of Registered Music Therapist. All members of the profession are encouraged to conduct research which will increase the scientific basis for music therapy practice and to contribute to the increasing published body of knowledge concerning music therapy.

In 1982 ISU's music therapy registration program (pertaining to both undergraduates and music therapy registration students) was reviewed by National Association for Schools of Music (NASM) and in 1981 by NAMT. The program received continued accreditation/approval by both agencies. The first basis, then, for requesting a graduate music therapy sequence is that ISU has a strong undergraduate music therapy program which has met the rigors of outside review. In addition, the majority of resources for a graduate sequence already exists at ISU.

. 8. Rationale:

A. The Need for a Formal Unit of Instruction:

In addition to the fact that there are adequate resources in place to support the sequence, there are other variables to consider. They are:

the curricular need for the mature student either to explore areas of study not covered in the undergraduate curriculum and/or to expand upon study areas introduced to music therapy undergraduates. The proposed four courses required in the music therapy sequence will meet this need.

In particular, more effective and humane treatment practices will be the focus of MUS 465 and will complement the MUS 460 emphasis on strategies and techniques for implementing effective behavioral change through music therapy contingencies. Refinement of practitioner skills will improve the personal competency of individuals who have completed prior undergraduate level work.

- the strength of the present ISU music therapy program which became a formal degree sequence in 1984-85. The present program was reviewed by NASM and NAMT as mentioned above.
- 3. the present faculty who meet requirements for offering graduate level work. Additional evidence for the quality of the program consists of strong teacher evaluations, ready placement of students into internship programs, and ability of students to obtain entry-level employment in the field.
- 4. the central location of ISU to attract students from all over Illinois. There are no other music therapy graduate programs in the state.
- 5. the potential for practitioners to qualify for higher level ratings within job classifications with significant increase in salary. For example, in Illinois, the position of activity therapist facility coordinator requires a Masters degree in music therapy or related therapy, etc. Available data show that in 1980 the salary range was \$17,592-26,040. This is a marked increase in salary over that of the highest paid activity therapist with a bachelor's degree (\$15,300-19,632.)

B. Student Demand

There is some data available on enrollment figures in music therapy programs. However, a limitation of the data is that graduate and undergraduate figures are not differentiated from each other. Data collected by NAMT in 1980-81 showed that the enrollment in music therapy programs in 16 Great Lakes and Midwest schools ranged from 18 (Alverno College, Wisconsin) to 138 students (University of Kansas), with an average of 50 students per program. An informal national survey of music therapy programs, conducted in 1982 by Mansfield State College (N.J.), shows the mean music therapy program enrollment for Fall 1982 as 49.08, for Fall 1981 as 48.74 and for Fall 1980 as 55.88. would appear that ISU can fully expect to enroll an adequate number of students wishing to complete music therapy graduate studies.

In order to address all relevant issues related to a graduate music therapy sequence, the Dean of the College of Fine Arts solicited a feasibility study from a qualified consultant. The consultant, Dr. Jayne Alley, recommended that ISU institute the program based on an analysis of the national trends in the music therapy field and on the characteristics of the graduate music therapy population. The decision was based, in part, on the following: (1) the robust number of ISU undergraduates (N=70) as compared to the national norm (N=55); (2) the lack of any other master's degree in music therapy in the state; and (3) the potential of ISU to attract in excess of the average of 12.2 graduate students per year. The consultant implied that ISU could expect most of its graduate students in music therapy to come from within the state. An implication regarding the possibility of ISU drawing from interested Canadian students was also drawn.

The music therapy registration program was first possible for ISU students entering under the 1974 catalog. Since that time, approximately 75 students per year have been enrolled in the program. Since 1980, 11 of these students had already completed baccalaureate degrees in music, and entered the University as graduate degree candidates in music education or performance, or as students-at-large for the purpose of completing registration coursework.

A summary of letters requesting information about Masters level coursework in music therapy (N=37) from 1981 through 2/86, indicates that there were at least 4 requests in 1981; 9 in 1982; 11 in

1983; 3 in 1984; 4 in 1985; and 3 so far in 1986. There have been 29 inquiries from within the United States: 17 from Illinois; 3 from New Jersey; 2 each from Minnesota and Tennessee; and one each from Iowa, Oklahoma, Michigan, South Carolina and Idaho. There have been 8 inquiries from foreign students: 3 from Canada; 2 from Japan; and one each from Germany, Mexico and Korea.

Inquirers held bachelor degrees in music performance (6), music education (5), liberal arts music programs (2), music therapy (2), philosophy (1), and special education (1). One student held a bachelor's degree in biology and in human development and social relations. Seven students held music degrees, but did not state what area of music. Several inquirers already had completed Masters degrees in music education (5) or performance (1), and were interested in a career change. Six students did not include educational background information.

It should be noted that these requests were unsolicited, as ISU has never advertised graduate work in music therapy. It should also be noted that this listing is only a sample from requests for information which ISU has received regarding Masters level work in music therapy. This list is limited for the most part, to written requests directed to and saved by one faculty member. Some letters of request were not maintained. In addition, phone requests for information and personal contacts were never recorded.

C. Societal Need for Music Therapists (Information reported in the following paragraphs is the most current information available.)

Results of a study of the music therapy profession reported in the Journal of Music Therapy, Spring 1979 ("A Survey of Clinical Practice in Music Therapy Part I: The Institutions in Which Music Therapists Work and Personal Data" by Charles Braswell, Cheryl Maranto, and Anthony Decuir), indicated that 28.53% of registered music therapists worked with the psychiatric population, 25.50% worked with the mentally retarded, 18.31% worked with other handicapping conditions, 10% were employed in other fields and 16.66% were not employed (housewife, graduate student, out-of-work, etc.). This study also showed that 56.51% of music therapists were employed in state institutions, 34.78% in private institutions, 4.34% in county institutions, and 3.37% in federal institutions.

In May, 1981, the Employment Relations Committee of NAMT published a report summarizing pertinent information about civil service classifications

under which music therapists could be hired in each of the 50 states. This project showed that seventeen states, including neighboring states of Indiana, Michigan, and Wisconsin, have a state music therapy job classification. Fourteen states, including Illinois, can hire music therapists under the title of activity therapist or specialist. Five states hire music therapists under the title of recreation therapist or leader. and four states use the title clinical, registered or renabilitation therapist. The federal government hires music therapists in veterans hospitals using the job classification Recreation/creative arts therapists. Music therapists are hired in private institutions under similar job titles. Senior, supervisory or coordinator positions usually require a Master's degree.* In times of economic health, music therapists have had little difficulty finding jobs. In present economic times, competition for jobs is keener; most music therapists have found jobs in their field if they were willing to relocate.

In a 1981 study by Dianne Greenfield ("Music Therapy Education: A Quantitative Analysis") the total enrollment of students (undergraduate) in the Great Lakes region was reported to have increased from 1977-1979 with the average enrollment figure in large universities stabilizing at 47 students. This places the region second in the nation regarding employment potential based on client population statistics. The 1979 Directory of Institutions Employing NAMT Members stated that there was more than a 100% increase of employed music therapists in the region as compared to data recorded in 1975. The same study indicates that there is a positive correlation between locations of job increases and established academic programs for registered music therapists.

...

According to the Illinois State Occupational Outlook Information Report (1978, William M. Bowling, Director of Labor), the average number of job openings (1974-1985) for therapists (type undifferentiated) was 581. This represented a growth rate of 46.46%, which was above the average rate of 30%, and was due to increased awareness of the importance of rehabilitation of disabled persons. The report stated that job opportunities for graduates of approved programs are excellent with the caution that such a projection is based on a 4% rate of unemployment. Bowling stated that the rate of growth for an occupation is, however, only one indicator of future job prospects. More

^{*}Refer to Appendix A, p. 19, for Civil Service Information.

jobs become available because workers leave the labor force than because of employment growth. Projections for 1985-1995 are not yet available.

9. Expected Impact of Proposal on Existing Campus Programs

The proposed graduate music therapy sequence should continue to enjoy the relationship with other campus programs which has already been established for the undergraduate sequence. Because of a need for a wide base of knowledge in the behavioral sciences, music therapy students take supportive courses in psychology, sociology, education and social work.

- 10. Expected Curricular Changes Including New Courses
 Four new courses are necessary and have been identified on page 7.
- 11. Anticipated Staffing Arrangements

No new faculty will be needed for a music therapy sequence. Two registered music therapists are employed as full-time faculty members for the present therapy program, and there are two music education faculty members who provide supportive instructional services. The following information summarizes the qualifications of current music faculty who participate most closely in the music therapy program.

Marie DiGiammarino, B.S., Indiana University of Pennsylvania; 1971; M.M.Ed., University of Georgia, 1975; R.M.T., National Association For Music Therapy (NAMT), 1976. Director of Music Therapy, serves on NAMT Judicial Review Board. Previous positions: music therapy training coordinator, Georgia Retardation Center-Atnens Unit, University of Georgia, 1980-1981; renabilitation therapist, Caswell Center, Kinston, North Carolina, 1976-1979; served on NAMT Assembly of Delegates 1977-1985; served as Southeastern Regional music therapy secretary 1979-1981; vocal music instructor, Southern Fulton School District, Warfordsburg, Pennsylvania, 1971-1974.

Mary J. Nicholas, B.M.Ed., The University of Portland, Portland, Oregon, 1962; M.M.Ed., The University of Portland, Portland, Oregon, 1966; Ph.D. in Music Education, the University of Kansas, Lawrence, Kansas, 1972, R.M.T. Associate Professor of Music, associate member of graduate faculty; previous faculty appointment, College of Saint Teresa, Winona, Minnesota, 1973-1980; staff music therapist, Lakemary Center, Paola, Kansas, 1972-1973 and Southard School, Menninger Foundation, Topeka, Kansas, 1971-1972; previous teaching experience elementary vocal music; member National Association for Music Therapy;

editor, <u>Journal of Music Therapy</u>, 1976-1979; review editor, <u>Journal of Psychomusicology</u>, 1982-; publications, <u>Journal of Music Therapy</u>.

Paul E. Rosene, B.S. in Ed., 1951, M.S. in Ed., 1956, Illinois State University; Ed.D., The University of Illinois, 1976. Professor of Music, Coordinator of Student Teaching, Founder of Music Therapy Division, member of graduate faculty. Previous appointments: Associate in Research in Special Music Education, University of Illinois, 1972-1973; Supervisor of Music Education, Pittsfield, Illinois Public Schools; Director of Hospital Music and Training Bands, United States Air Force, 1953-1955; Member of Teach Arts for the Handicapped, Federal Project #05-542-0189, 1979-1980. Editor of Music Therapy Newsletter, "Voice of the Lakes", Great Lakes Region of the National Association for Music Therapy, Inc., 1969-1976; Chairman, North Central Division of the Music Educators National Conference of the Committee for Special Learners, Illinois Music Educators Association, 1982-present; Vice-President for Higher Education, Illinois Music Educators Association, Past President, District III, Illinois Music Educators Association, 1970-1975. Publications: "Musical Insights for the Exceptional Child" (Rosene's Recitatives) quarterly in the Illinois Music Educator Instrumentalist and the School Musician. Books: Making Music (Stipes Publishing Company, Champaign, Illinois, 1982), and Making Music With Choirchimes (Hope Publishing Company, Carol Stream, Illinois, 1983). Workshop leader and lecturer in Music Therapy/Music for Special Learners/ Instrumental Music for the Exceptional Child/Conductor of Festivals and Instrumental programs.

David B. Williams, B.M.Ed., Northwestern State University of Louisiana, 1965; M.M. in theory, Northwestern State University of Louisiana, 1966; Ph.D. in systematic musicology, The University of Washington, Seattle, Washington, 1973. Professor of Music, Director of the Office of Research in Arts Technology, member of graduate faculty. Previous positions: represent 20 years experience in teaching and research in music education, psychomusicology, and educational technology; member of Music Educators National Conference, College Music Society, Phi Delta Kappa, Association for the Development of Computer-Based Instruction Systems, American Psychological Association; Editor, Psychomusicology; published extensively in professional journals, Music Educators Journal, the Council for Research in Music Education Bulletin, the British Journal, Psychology of Music, the Journal of Research in Music Education, and Behavioral Methods and Instrumentation. Worksnops and presentations on the use of microcomputers in the arts at Stephen F. Austin University, the University of Iowa, Columbia Teachers College and the University of Wisconsin, Madison. Kellogg Foundation educational leave, 1982-1983.

12. Anticipated Funding Needs and Source of Funds

The music therapy certification program, as it presently exists, is funded each year by monies allocated to the music department for costs of salaries, instructional materials, etc. There is administrative support for at least one music therapy faculty member to be given summer teaching to allow for theses, final clinical projects, and independent study programs to be completed at any time in the academic year. Monies for this would be reallocated within the department and would not require additional funding.

Qualifications

Annual Salary

Title

			4 yrs. One yr. of exp. in REC with normal persons or in personal services to handicapped persons substitutes for 1 yr. of education to a maximum of 4 yrs.		
	CLASSIFICATION	Therapeutic Recreation Specialist II	Same degree as above; 1 yr. exp. in REC with handicapped; same substitutions as above apply; Master's degree in therapeutic recreation, PE, SPED, applied arts, or ED will substitute for the 1 yr. exp.	\$15,540-20,820	Apr11 1974
APPENDIZ A	JOB CLASSI	Therapeutic Recreation Supervisor	BD as above; 3 yrs. exp. in REC for handicapped; same substitutions as above apply; Master's degree in above fields will substitute Tor 1 yr. exp.	\$17,136-22,956	May 1974
	SERVICE		ILLINOIS (GL)		
	(S)	Activity Program Aide I	Knowledge equal to HS education	\$9420-11,328	February 1, 1976
	CIVIL	Activity Program Aide II	Same as above; 1 yr. exp. in acti- vity program	\$9696-11,712	February 1, 1976
		Activity Program Supervisor	Knowledge equal to 4 yrs. college; course work in fields related to ACTT; 3 yrs. professional exp. in social work, RT, OT, or industrial therapy	\$17,592-26,040	February 1, 1976
		Activity Therapist 1	BP in Mf or related therapy which includes 8 wks. field exp.	\$12,744-15,996	June 16, 1980

0

Date Effective

ILLINOIS (GL) (Continued)

<u>Title</u>	Qualifications	Annual Salary	Date Effective
*	or 4 yrs. college and agency training program RMT or Certified Recreation Therapist preferred		
Activity Therapist II	RD in MT or related therapy; 1 yr. exp. in ACTT; RMT or Registered Recreation Therapist preferred	\$13,956-17,712	June 16, 1980
Activity Therapist III	BD in MT or related therapy; RMT or Registered Recreation Therapist preferred; 2 yrs. exp. in ACTT	\$15,300-19,632	June 16, 1980
Activity Therapist Facility Coordinator	Master's degree in MT or related therapy; RMT or Registered Recre- ation Therapist preferred; 3 yrs. exp. in ACTT	\$17,592-26,040	June 16, 1980
Activity Therapist Supervisor I	BD in MT or related therapy; RMT or Certified Recreation Therapist preferred; 2 yrs. exp. in ACTT	\$16,620-24,492	June 16, 1980
Activity Therapist Supervisor II	Master's degree in MT or related therapy; RMT or Certified Recreation Therapist preferred; 2 yrs. super- visory exp. in ACTT	\$18,648-27,768	June 16, 1980
	INDIANA (GL)		
Music Therapist V	BD in MT: 4 yrs. as Rehab. Ther. Asst. II may substitute for req. education	\$12,792-19,396	Unknown
Musle Therapist IV	BD in MT: 6 mos. exp. as State Music Therapist V or RMT: RMT may sub. for all education or exp. requirements	\$13,988-21,008	July 21, 1977

50

I'S I'I C. - MUSIC THERAPY JOB DESCRIPTION

STATE IC . SHIRT WAS YOU SHIP

Po. hen D. Lerighon

				(trans Diana)		
a soplesie e	Name :	outly first.	Middle Intust	4. Commission, Unerd, Department of Institution		
	DiGiamman	ino Mario	3# 7¢	Carrell Carter		
Payron Tu	l+		Pression Ne	5 Division, Section, or Unit		
Rehab	ilitation 3	Thoramict T	6250	n Cu		
Lizar ine	sing Type of Com-	· h		6. Place of Work or Headquarters (City, Building, Room or Other)		
Taric	tered Their	Thomasiet		Sizein 2		
ium 4 11	ite of your Immen	inte trainersuite				

F. Harnton Carrine, Wahilitation Spenialist

Give the names and payrid little of employees you supervise directly. If five or fewer If you supervise more than five employees, give the name of each unit and unit head and the number of employees in each unit by little. If you supervise one employees write "name."

May supermise are on two sides in the Suture of the Tabelel Tunining Incometor I or Health Care Technicism II layel.

1. Directive below in detail the work you do. The your own words, and make your description so clear that persons unfamiliar with your work can understand of artis what, you do. Indicate whether duties are frequent or occasional innicate by description of time how your shide work day is used. If your sairs of such a variou nature that it would be difficult to show an average may consider the work of the course year and estimate percentage of time spent on men task of which your jun is continued. Total of all percentages should equal 100% if necessary, attach additional sherps.

WORK PERFORMED

75% Theranutic Duties:

Time

20%

The primary duty of the music thorapist is to utilize music in both individual and group therapy sessions, to assist individuals in meeting their needs by further developing their skills - especially skills in the social, motor, cognitive, and communication areas. In preparation for concentrated work on skill development, music may also be used as necessary, to adopt behavior - that is, to decrease self-injurious behavior, increase general responsiveness or reduce misbenavior.

In order to effectively assess individual needs, design, implement, and evaluate music programs to meet these needs, the music therapist has specific training and/or experience in psychology, child development, learning theory, theraputic techniques, behavior modification, data collection procedures, observation procedures, and music.

Besides developing skills and adapting behavior, the music therapist also participates with other professional peers under the direction of the coordinator of music therapy, in the planning and carrying-out of campus-wide recreational, social or holiday programs designed to provide normalizing experiences for residents.

Planning, Premaration, Meetings and Report Writing:

The music therapist participates in annual interdisciplinary team meetings on each resident in the music program and submits a Written report which includes residen progress and recommendations for future music programming. Shorter, monthly progress notes are recorded in unit folders and performance data is maintained on a daily basis in program training folders.

There are weekly meetings with professional instructional staff in the division. monthly meetings with other campus music therapists and periodic meetings with unit coordinator, psychologist, habilitation specialist, music therapy coordinator, and

other professional staff members. The music therapist may also be assigned to sit of committees with other professionals to carry out short-term projects.

Theraputic preparation includes designing curriculum for music therapy activitic within the division, reviewing catalogues, requisitioning materials, and in some cases making and repairing theraputic materials.

In-complet Treining

The name therepist provides job-related experience for trainees assigned for clinical experience in music therepy, and corves as a compultant to staff who wish to use music in conjunction with colar translung programs.

Littles processes on the resident in the rest and the per cont of time speed operating and. Regular Daily Regular Streament Streament Streament and complete with the following describes or equilibrium. The regular Daily Dai	ter with this be-	of an article of the control of the
Direction of the property and service of the property and desired proper	principal series	
A commence of the formation of the formation of the present pulse. Frequent contact with personal or instructional staff, output districtional supple thereof programs; some personal contact; contact with programs. It is not sent action of the personal organization for supple thereof programs; some personal contact; contact; contact with personal organization for supple thereof programs. It was a market on a control of the personal action	_ren_other_ils Co	ater comple.
And professional organisation for tiple incorporate. List by marking the we replay in your was ted the process of time spent accession with. Remain Point Remain Point Remain of New Premi 2019	t " told to via econ <u>-oricals unse</u> ho	dulad and schoolled conferences.
The reference of the replace or correct and complete with the following exceptions of the post formation of the replace that the present of the post o		
Regular Daily Results Daily Result	Trestrictioner o	5411; other divisional misic thereny programs; some perental contact; contact
House of Stees From 200 7-5100 p. Tour Fave New Sale, and Sun. pr. New 10 Erstin new relation of many rate Occasional subscitule variations (organings and/or weekends) may be provided to many residents! needs. I certify that I have read the instructions, that the above answers an or are, and so the best of my hospicity that they are accurate and dempire. Endower's Streamer's Ministry and American Streamer's Ministry and American Streamer's Ministry and American Strea	S. Lies day innebies you u	e regularly in your work and the per cent of time spent operating each,
Experience of Serie Frame SECO TO SECO TO SECOND THE WAY WAS SECOND TO SECOND TO SECOND THE PRODUCT OF CONCESSIONAL SUBSCIPLIANT OF DESCRIPTION OF SECOND TO SECOND THE PRODUCT OF SECOND TO SECOND THE PRODUCT OF SECOND TO SECOND THE PRODUCT OF SECOND TO SECOND TO SECOND TO SECOND TO SECOND THE PRODUCT OF SECOND TO S		
Experience of motion of motions, that the above encions of my analysis the best of my incomings and/or weekends) may be DOCUMENT that I have read the instructions, that the above encions are my away, and to the best of my incomings that they are accurate and complete. **********************************	Regular Daviy	Regular Dave Total Hours
Exercise to the I have rend the instructions, that the above answers are my awa, and to the best of my innerficire that they are accurate and complete. Exercise 1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.		
STATEMENT OF DIMEDIATE SUpervisor. The statements of the employee are correct and complete with the following recording. It is appropriate. [What do you consider the most important duties of this position. Therspublic duties of direct coptact and in-centrice training of other staff. [In Deep this position involve brainest. No (x). You (). What it of time! "The training incidental () are important ()? [In Deep this position involve brainest. No (x). You (). What it of time! "The training incidental () are important ()? [In Deep this position involve brainest. No (x). You (). What it of time! "The training incidental () are important ()? [In Deep this position involve brainest. No (x). You (). What it of time! "The training incidental () are important ()? [In Deep this position involve brainest. No (x). You (). What it of time! "The training incidental () are important ()? [In Deep this position involve brainest. No (x). You (). What it of time! "The training incidental () are important ()? [In Deep this position involve brainest. No (x). You (). What it of time! "The training involved involves of contract of the position of the position of the involves of the involves of contract () are involved involves of contract () are involved in the internation of the internation of the involves of contract () are involved as the internation of the involves of the position of the involves of the involv		
STATEMENT OF DIMEDIATE SUpervisor. The statements of the employee are correct and complete with the following recording. It is appropriate. [What do you consider the most important duties of this position. Therspublic duties of direct coptact and in-centrice training of other staff. [In Deep this position involve brainest. No (x). You (). What it of time! "The training incidental () are important ()? [In Deep this position involve brainest. No (x). You (). What it of time! "The training incidental () are important ()? [In Deep this position involve brainest. No (x). You (). What it of time! "The training incidental () are important ()? [In Deep this position involve brainest. No (x). You (). What it of time! "The training incidental () are important ()? [In Deep this position involve brainest. No (x). You (). What it of time! "The training incidental () are important ()? [In Deep this position involve brainest. No (x). You (). What it of time! "The training incidental () are important ()? [In Deep this position involve brainest. No (x). You (). What it of time! "The training involved involves of contract of the position of the position of the involves of the involves of contract () are involved involves of contract () are involved in the internation of the internation of the involves of contract () are involved as the internation of the involves of the position of the involves of the involv	I certify that I have read	the instructions, that the above answers are my own, and to the best of my knowledge that they are accurate and complete.
The statements of the employee are correct and complete with the following exerctions or additions. It is successful. E that do you consider the most important doties of this position. E. Does this position involve repine? No (yz.) . What 't of time! 't is typine incidental () or important ()? E. Does this position involve repine? No (yz.) . What 't of time! 't is typine incidental () or important ()? E. Does this position involve shorthand? No (yz.) . What 't of time! 't is typine incidental () or important ()? E. Does this position involve shorthand? No (yz.) . What 't of time! 't is typine incidental () or important ()? E. Does this position involve shorthand? No (yz.) . What 't of time! 't is typine incidental () or important ()? E. Does this position involve shorthand? No (yz.) . What 't of time! 't is typine incidental () or important ()? E. Does this position involve shorthand? No (yz.) . What 't of time! 't is typine incidental () or important ()? E. Does this position involve shorthand? No (yz.) . What 't of time! 't is typine incidental () or important ()? E. Does this position involve shorthand? No (yz.) . What 't of time! 't is typine incidental () or important ()? E. Does this position involve shorthand? No (yz.) . What 't of time! 't is typine incidental () or important ()? E. Does this position involve shorthand? No (yz.) . What 't of time! 't is typine incidental () or important ()? E. Does this position involve shorthand? No (yz.) . What 't of time! 't is typine incidental () or important ()? E. Does this position involve shorthand? No (yz.) . What 't of time! 't is typine incidental () or important ()? E. Does this position involve shorthand? No (yz.) . What 't of time! 't is typine incidental () or important ()? E. Does this position involve shorthand? No (yz.) . What 't of time! 't is typine incidental () or important ()? E. Does this position involve shorthand? No (yz.) . What 't of time! 't is typine incidental		
What do you consider the most important duties of this position. Thersputic duties of direct coptact and in-corride training of other staff. 1. Does this position involve trained. No (%), Yor (). What % of time? % is trained incidental () or important ()? 1. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS WHICH YOU THINK SHOULD BE ESQUISED IN FILLING A FUTURE VACANCY IN THIS POSITION. 1. WELL THE POSITION INSELF IN MIND TATHER THAN THE QUALIFICATIONS OF THE INSELPTION AND YOU COUNTRY IT. 1. MINIMUM 2. Bearing and Graduation from an accordated university of college with a 1-year degree of Special Training. Minimum 2. Secret Training Minimum 2. Secret Training On the Totalogy, on a Masters Dornes in Using Theory from an accredited some or other mudic degree unrounded contribution of college with a 1-year degree of the resulting of the terminal training in International Six Function as a final attenuable by the Mational Association of Music 3. Totalogy, Deployments with the Mational Association of Music 3. Totalogy, Deployments and the totality of problems. Knowledge and skill resultance the share resources. Stration of Departments are returned to Music Thorses, and the speciment was a final attenuable to Music Thorses, and the speciment was a final attenuable to Music Thorses, and the speciment was a final attenuable to the speciment of the speciment. The speciment of the speciment. 2. The speciment of the speciment of the replace and the approximation of the speciment of the speci		STATEMENT OF IMMEDIATE SUPERVISOR
What do you consider the most important duties of this position? Thersputic duties of direct coptact and in-service training of other staff. R. Deer this position involve trained. No (x). Yor (). What "of time? "Is trained incidental () or important ()? J. Dear this position involve thoughand. No (x). Yor (). What "of time? "Is horthand incidental () or important ()? J. NORGATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS WHICH YOU THINK SHOULD BE REQUIRED BY FILLING A PUTURE VACANCY IN THIS POSITION. MENUTY THE POSITION INSERT IN MINIMUM MAINTHEATHER THAN THE QUALIFICATIONS OF THE INSURED WAS NOW OCCUPIES. THE MINIMUM Bareston and Consideration from an occandidated undirective of college with a 1-wear degree of Special Tensine. Minimum Biservice, Inserting On the Training of an American Decrease in Princip Theory from an occandidate some of other music degree announded control Continue Tension. Minimum Biservice, Inserting Six manths intermship (1010 hours) Minimum Biservice, Inserting Six manths intermship (1010 hours) Minimum Biservice. Particularly Deviation as a function the musical instruments; which is intermediate the following of mailers. Forms the whole particular of the representation as related to Music Thoragy. MINIMUM Six phrased the start of the representation of Music Thoragy. MINIMUM The short resource of the properties and the supercount indicate the instrument with shirth and disagree. Please remarks on the standard are started by the supercount. MINIMUM The short resource of the representation of the supercount. Indicate the instrument with shirth and disagree. Please remarks on the standard are started by the supercount. MINIMUM The short resource of the representation of the supercount. Indicate the instrument with shirth and disagree. Please remarks and disagree the supercount.	. The statements of the e	mployee are correct and complete with the fullowing exceptions or additions. It is account to
Expension of other staff. 1. Does this position involve regime! No (x). Yer (). What % of time! % is storthand incidental () or important ()? 1. Does this position involve whethand No (x). Yer (). What % of time! % is storthand incidental () or important ()? 1. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATORS WHICH YOU THINK SHOULD BE DESCRIPTED IN FILLING A FUTURE VACANCY IN THIS POSITION. 1. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATORS WHICH YOU THINK SHOULD BE DESCRIPTED IN FILLING A FUTURE VACANCY IN THIS POSITION. 1. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATORS WHICH YOU THINK SHOULD BE DESCRIPTED. WHICH A FUTURE VACANCY IN THIS POSITION. 1. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATORS WHICH YOU THINK SHOULD BE DESCRIPTED. WHICH A FUTURE VACANCY IN THIS POSITION. 1. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATORS WHICH YOU THINK SHOULD BE DESCRIPTED. WHICH A FUTURE VACANCY IN THIS POSITION. 1. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATORS WHICH YOU THINK SHOULD BE DESCRIPTED. 1. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATORS WHICH YOU THINK TO BE A MINIMUM AND A FUTURE VACANCY IN THIS POSITION. 1. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATORS WHICH YOU THINK TO BE INDICATED A TO THE MINIMUM A FUTURE VACANCY IN THIS POSITION. 1. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATORS WHICH YOU THINK THE POSITION. 1. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATORS WHICH YOU THINK THIS POSITION. 1. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATORS WHICH YOU THINK THIS POSITION. 1. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATORS WHICH YOU THINK THIS POSITION. 1. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATORS WHICH YOU THINK THE POSITION. 1. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATORS WHICH YOU THINK THE MINIMUM A FUTURE THE POSITION. 1. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATORS WHICH YOU THINK THE MINIMUM A FUTURE THE MINIMUM A FUTURE THE MINIMUM OF MINIMUM A FUTURE THE MINIMUM OF MINIMUM A FUTURE THE MINIMUM OF		
Expension of other staff. R. Does this position involve regine? No (x). Yes (). What % of time? % is storthood involved the windhood No (x). Yes (). What % of time? % is storthood involved () for important ()? I. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATORS WHICH YOU THINK SHOULD BE REQUIRED IN FILLING A FUTURE VACANCY IN THIS POSITION. MINIMUM BURNING AND)	
Expension of other staff. 1. Does this position involve regime! No (x). Yer (). What % of time! % is storthand incidental () or important ()? 1. Does this position involve whethand No (x). Yer (). What % of time! % is storthand incidental () or important ()? 1. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATORS WHICH YOU THINK SHOULD BE DESCRIPTED IN FILLING A FUTURE VACANCY IN THIS POSITION. 1. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATORS WHICH YOU THINK SHOULD BE DESCRIPTED IN FILLING A FUTURE VACANCY IN THIS POSITION. 1. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATORS WHICH YOU THINK SHOULD BE DESCRIPTED. WHICH A FUTURE VACANCY IN THIS POSITION. 1. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATORS WHICH YOU THINK SHOULD BE DESCRIPTED. WHICH A FUTURE VACANCY IN THIS POSITION. 1. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATORS WHICH YOU THINK SHOULD BE DESCRIPTED. WHICH A FUTURE VACANCY IN THIS POSITION. 1. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATORS WHICH YOU THINK SHOULD BE DESCRIPTED. 1. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATORS WHICH YOU THINK TO BE A MINIMUM AND A FUTURE VACANCY IN THIS POSITION. 1. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATORS WHICH YOU THINK TO BE INDICATED A TO THE MINIMUM A FUTURE VACANCY IN THIS POSITION. 1. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATORS WHICH YOU THINK THE POSITION. 1. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATORS WHICH YOU THINK THIS POSITION. 1. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATORS WHICH YOU THINK THIS POSITION. 1. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATORS WHICH YOU THINK THIS POSITION. 1. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATORS WHICH YOU THINK THE POSITION. 1. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATORS WHICH YOU THINK THE MINIMUM A FUTURE THE POSITION. 1. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATORS WHICH YOU THINK THE MINIMUM A FUTURE THE MINIMUM A FUTURE THE MINIMUM OF MINIMUM A FUTURE THE MINIMUM OF MINIMUM A FUTURE THE MINIMUM OF	That do not deside the	Theraputic duties of direct contact and in-service
E. Does this position involve ryping! No (x). Yor (). What to d time! ". Is typing incidental () or important ()! 1. Does this position involve shurthand. No (x). Yor (). What to d time! ". Is shurthand incidental () or important ()! 1. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATORS WHICH YOU THINK SHOULD BE REQUIRED IN FILLING A FUTURE VACABLEY IN THIS POSITION. WEITHOUSE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATORS WHICH YOU THINK SHOULD BE REQUIRED IN FILLING A FUTURE VACABLEY IN THIS POSITION. WE THE POSITION INSERT IN MIND PARTHELL THAN JUE QUALIFICATIONS OF THE INSTITUTE WARD YOU GOOD WITH A 1 group degree of the intermining of college with a 1 group degree of the intermining of college with a 1 group degree of the intermining		
1. Dentitio position involve shurthand? No. (g., Vr. 1). What % of time? % Is shorthand incidental 1. In reinvestant 1. It. 1. INDICATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS WHICH YOU THINK SHOULD BE REQUIRED IN FILLING A FUTURE VACANCY IN THIS POSITION. WELL THE POSITION INSELS IN MIND CATHER THAN TWO QUALIFICATIONS OF THE INMIVIOUS AND OND OCCUPIES IT. Winnum Education and Special Training Minimum Enactions. Incidental in the state of the complex of the complex of the complex of the insection of the complex of the		
1. Dentitio position involve shurthand? No. (20. Ye.). What % of time? % Is shorthand incidental (1) or important (1)? 1. INDIGATE THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS WHICH YOU THINK SHOULD BE REQUIRED IN FILLING A FUTURE VACANCY IN THIS POSITION. WEST THE POSITION ITSELS IN MIND PATHER THAN THE QUALIFICATIONS OF THE INVIDENCE AND OCCUPIES IT. Minimum Education and Graduation from an accordited univariety of college with a Luxear degree of Minimum Evarience, leneths in term and kind according to the internal of the internal		
Winning Graduation from an accredited univariety of college with a Lyran degree : Winning Graduation from an accredited univariety of college with a Lyran degree : Winning Music Tibrary, on a Mathers Doctae in Public Therapy from an accredited section on other midic degree anounced contification requirements are set. Six months internship (10/0 hours) In terms and kind Jeanned Required Thours, Performing shills on at least two misical instruments; undersements which, shricks set, set on other factors Sitts stalls, phraical requirement, set, set on other factors Heading the above can more of the replace and the supercourt Stenature of the published and the supercourt of statement with which you discover Please removed on the special statement with which you discover Please removed on the special statement with which you discover Please removed on the special statement with which you discover Please removed on the special statement with which you discover Please removed on the special statement with which you discover Please removed on the special statement with which you discover Please removed on the special statement with which you discover Please removed on the special statement with which you discover Please removed on the special statement with which you discover Please removed on the special statement with which you discover Please removed on the special statement with which you discover Please removed on the special statement with which you discover Please removed on the special statement with which you discover Please removed on the special statement with which you discover Please removed on the special statement with which you discover Please removed on the special statement with which you discover Please removed to the special statement with which you discover Please removed to the special statement with a little special statement with a little special statement with a little special s		
Graduation from an accredited univacity of college with a Lysen degree is Secret Training Music Thorapy, or a Macters Borree in Pusic Thorapy from an accredited second on other music degree provided complication requirements are set. Six months internship (1010 hours) Six months internship (1010 hours) Required Required	KEEP THE POSITION	
Minimum Experience, learths in years and kind Licenters or Certification Reduced Thoraxy, Performance shall from at least two misical instruments; understands status, physical Frequence, learths in years and kind Licenters or Certification Reduced Thoraxy, Performance shall from at least two misical instruments; understands status, physical Frequencement, acc, acc, within status, physical frequencement, acc, acc, on other factors At 13 - 17 Immediate Supermore Statutors 2 Control of STATEMENT OF DIVISION HEAD OR ATTRORATED REPRESENTATIVE Immediate Supermore Statutors or statement with which you disease Please remment on the qualifications supermore statement with which you disease Please remment on the qualifications supermore supermore. Please remment on the Qualifications supermore supermore. Lance Control of the supermore. Lance	Education and	Graduation from an accredited university of college with a L-year degree in Music Therapy, or a Masters Doorse in Music Therapy from an accredited scap
Experience, lengths in Jerus and kind Control of Con		
Required Theorems Deriotation as a funcial theoremies by the distinct Association of Music Theorems Deriotation as a funcial theoremies by the distinct Association of Music Theorems Deriotation as a funcial theoremies by the distinct Instruments; under- Spensi knowledge and shall physical requirements, see, see on other factors In Benavior Modification as related to Music Theorems. Mnowledge and shall in Benavior Modification as related to Music Theorems. STATIMENT OF DIVISION HEAD OR ALTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE Amount on the above statement of the employee and the Appearance Indicate any transcretation of statement with which you dissured Please remnent on the qualifications suspended by the supercount. Legislate Actions as		Six conths internship (1010 hours)
Required Theorem as a mining itempeter by its athenal Iscanization of Music Theorem Description as a mining of the retarded and the totality of archies. Knowledge and skill substants while, physical requirements, see, see on other factors ### 175 - 177	im feers and kind	
Special knowledge. Shifts skills, physical for Benardor Modification as related to Music Thomps. In Benardor Modification as related to Music Thomps. H -13 -17] Immediate Supermore Signature To Division HUND OR AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE And the share star ment of the complexes and the supermore. Indicate any transported with which you disacree Please comment on the qualifications suscepted by the supermore. L -15 - 77 In Manual Health Special	Control of the Contro	
statement, see, see on other factors H -13 -77 Immediate Supermore Signature - Course		standing of the retarded and the totality of problems. Knowledge and skill
STATEMENT OF DIVISION HEAD ON AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE increase, the above transmin of the employee and the apprecion. Indicate any inaccuration or statement with which you disaster. Please remment on the qualifications are sented by the apprecion. CONCLA		in Behavior Modification as related to Music Therapy.
Among the above star minera of the employee and the supervisor. Indicate any learners or statement with which you disacree. Please remment on the qualifications and generally the approxime. Concern. The same the statement with which you disacree. Please remment on the qualifications are generally the approxime. The same the statement with which you disacree. Please remment on the qualifications are generally the approximate.	om other factors -	
Among the abuse that minors of the employee and the supervisor. Indicate any lease-unaged or statement with which you disacree. Please remment on the quantitations are sented by the supervisor. 4 -15-77 The sum that the second of the employee and the supervisor. Indicate any lease-unaged or statement with which you disacree. Please remment on the quantitations are sented by the supervisor.	11	12 77
invitor on the above statement of the employee and the supervisor. Indicate any transcribe or statement with which you disacree. Please remment on the qualifications are sented by the approximate. Concerns Light State Scientific The sum that is a first statement with which you disacree. Please remment on the qualifications are sented by the approximate the sum of the sum that is a first state of the sum of the s	7 -	Immediate Supermeer's Signature
		STATUMENT OF DIVISION HUAD OR AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
4-15-77 In man 11 11 11 Light Terminis		
4-15-77	qualifications surgested by	the significant.
	11	-15-77 Zint Transin
		10 1 - thy and the dr



National Association for Music Therapy, Inc.

505 ELEVENTH STREET, S.E./WASHINGTON, D.C. 20003/TEL (202) 543-6864

APPENDIX C

INSTRUCTIONS FOR APPLYING FOR REGISTRATION WITH NAMT

- Interns must request a registration application form from Mational Office
 upon satisfactory completion of the required six-month clinical internship.
- 2. Each intern must request application for him/herself only.
- Intern should give name of NAMT school attended and clinical training site when writing National Office for application form.
- 4. At the time of application, the applicant must have transcripts of all completed academic work sent directly from the school to National Office. Transcripts "issued to student" cannot be accepted. Verification that the degree was granted should be shown on the transcript.
 - A. If transcripts do not show verification of degree granted, a copy of the applicants diploma will suffice, or an official letter from the college registrar stating completion of all requirements for the Bachelor's degree.
 - 3. If the applicant's official transcript departs from the school's curriculum checklist, the major professor should prepare and sign a statement listing: (a) courses in curriculum not on student's transcript and an explanation (e.g., waived) and; (b) any courses being substituted. This statement should be given to the applicant with instructions to submit the statement to National Office with the completed registration application.
- 5. Interns must inquire whether or not the grade for clinical internship will appear on the academic transcript. If it will not, a letter from the clinical training director verifying satisfactory completion of the internship must be included in the applicant's registration dossier.
 - A. Clinical training director must submit letter of verification of completion of internship to National Office ONLY if internship grade will not appear on academic transcript. Intern should inform director if letter will be required.
 - B. Verification of internship letter must contain (a) inclusive dates of internship, (b) separate letter for each intern, (c) original signature of clinical training director.

Submit all information outlined above to the National Office. Processing takes approximately 4--12 weeks. When the review in completed by the Registration Committee, the applicant will be notified if registration has been granted or denied.

Fee structure is outlined on the Registration Application.

APPENDIX D

MT REGISTRATION COURSE REQUIREMENTS

UNIVE	RSIT	Y STUDIES (48 h	ours)	MUSIC (50 hours)	
Group	1:	Communication	(9)	MUS 101 Theory & History MUS 102 Theory & History MUS 203 Theory & History MUS 204 Theory & History MUS 167 Basic Conducting	(6) (6) (6) (6) (2)
Group	2:	Humanistic	(9)	Applied Music Study Performance Ensemble Nine hours from:	(8)
=				MUS 111 Group Brass MUS 113 Group Strings MUS 115 Group Woodwinds MUS 117 Percussion	(2) (2) (2) (1)
		Natural Science Func. Anatomy Man	(6)	MUS 122 Group Piano MUS 126 Group Voice	(2)
		rane: macomy nan		MUSIC THERAPY (21 hours)	
Group	4:	Quant. & Logical	(3)	MUS 194 Principles M.T. MUS 294 Mus. in Recreation MUS 298.01 M.T. Internship	(3) (3) (3) (3)
		Soc. Sci. & Psych.	(9)	MUS 340 Influ. Mus. on Beh. MUS 341 Music in Therapy MUS 360 Psychomusicology	(3)
PSY	232 106	Gen. Psych. Personality Intro. Sociology or Intro. Cult. Anthro.		MUS 362 Field Data Collection MUS 398 PP:Music Therapy	(1)
Group		Aesthetic	(3)		
 Froup	7:	Contemporary	(6)		
Froup	8:	Northwestern Cult.	(3)		

SY 346 Psych. Exc. Child

APPENDIX E

PLAN OF STUDY

(For a student who is already a registered music therapist)

Semester 1		Semester 2	
MUS 457 Intro. Bib. MUS 391-395 Styles MUS 481-488 Perf. MUS 462 Sem. in M.T. MUS 498.02 PP:M.T.I.	3 1 3 1	MUS 458 Hist. Res. or MUS 459 Syst. Res. MUS 481-488 Perf. MUS 498.02 PP:M.T.I. 1 MUS 465 Client Rts.	1 1 3
	11	MUS 396 Styles Additional Study	3
		14	4

Semester 3

MUS	460	Res		in	Μ.	T		3
Addi								3
Addi	tion	nal	S	tudy				3
MUS	498.	.02	P	P:M.	T.	Ι	*	1

10

PLAN OF STUDY

(For a possible student with a B.S. in music ed.)

Semester 1		Semester 2
MUS 194 Prin. M.T. MUS 294 Mus. Rec. MUS 391-395 Styles MUS 457 Intro. Bib.	3 3 3 3 3	MUS 340 Infl.Mus. 3 MUS 360 Psychomus 3 MUS 396 Styles 3 MUS 481-488 Perf. 1 MUS 498.02 PP:M.T.I. 1 Additional Study 3
		14
Summer		
MUS 341 Mus. in Th. PSY 346 Psy. Exc. Ch. HFR 181 Anatomy	3 3 3	
	9 -	
Semester 3		Semester 4
Additional Study MUS 458 Hist. Res or MUS 459 Syst. Res MUS 362 Data Coll. MUS 462 Sem. M.T. MUS 481-488 Perf. MUS 498.02 PP:M.T.I.	3 3	MUS 460 Res.in M.T. 3 MUS 465 Client Rts. 3 MUS 481-488 Perf. 1
	1 3	MUS 498.02 PP:M.T.I. 1 Additional Study 3
	1	11

12

APPENDIX F

CURRICULUM CONSIDERATIONS

NAMT Standards

The Master's Degree in Music Therapy is the terminal degree in this field. The NAMT Education Committee serves in an advisory capacity to the Executive Board in recommending approval of new graduate music therapy programs. NAMT approval of a Music Therapy program offering both graduate and undergraduate degrees is contingent upon both programs meeting minimal standards.

Certification/Graduate Implications

Since the great majority of students entering the Music Therapy graduate program will also require certification coursework, it is important that the curriculum be designed to allow for synthesis between Master's degrees and certification requirements and for flexibility in designing each individual's program of studies. Music Therapy core courses for certification "equivalency" would not be counted for graduate credit. There would be clear differentiation of existing Music Therapy undergraduate courses, which would not appear on the Master's degree program of studies. (The registered music therapist returning for Master's sequence study could complete the program in three semesters. A student wishing to complete both registration and music therapy Master's sequence would have 16-19 additional hours.)

Certification students may interrupt their campus studies to complete an internship prior to finalizing the graduate program and may be leaving and re-entering the program at various times. This will necessitate at least one summer Music Therapy faculty appointment to allow for theses, final clinical projects and individual study programs to be completed at any time in the academic year. Sufficient opportunity for directed individual study should also be included in the program to enable students to complete those required courses missed while absent due to internship.

Resources

NAMT requires that appropriate resources for graduate level research and coursework in related disciplines must be available. Review of ISU graduate programs in music and related disciplines reveals excellent resources in a variety of academic areas. The university library, space, and support disciplines of Music, Psychology, Sociology, Social Work, Special Education, etc., appear more than adequate to meet the needs of an additional graduate program in music therapy.

The primary additional resources needed for the establishment of a graduate program in music therapy appear to be in the area of faculty and graduate assistants. NAMT requires that:

A university program offering both the graduate and undergraduate degrees in music therapy must have at least two full-time NAMT-approved music therapy faculty positions, one requiring a doctoral degree (or five years college teaching experience) and demonstration of research, administrative, and clinical expertise.

Summary

It is recommended that Illinois State University establish a graduate degree in music therapy. The rationale for this recommendation is based on the following:

- 1) The majority of resources for such a program already exists on the ISU campus. The additional resources required would include some faculty and graduate assistant support.
- 2) The program is in an excellent geographic location to attract students. The current NAMT moratorium on the development of new undergraduate programs will include Illinois and most of its populous, bordering states. Since graduate programs can only be established in colleges with an approved undergraduate program, the competition for Music Therapy students in this geographic area should not be subject to extensive future development.
- The Department of Music curriculum already contains all of the coursework necessary for a graduate degree in music therapy, with the exception of Music Therapy graduate courses, four of which are recommended.
- 4) The ISU undergraduate Music Therapy program is widely recognized as a strong and viable program capable of contributing to a strong graduate program.

COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES

listed below offer degree programs approved by the National Association for Music Therapy, Inc. as of January 1985. Each of them awards the baccalaureate degree. Master's degrees and doctoral study are also available at a few. Master's degree programs have more variation than the undergraduate programs, thus those persons interested in graduate study should obtain curriculum and admissions information directly from the academic institutions. National Association of Schools of Music serves as the accrediting agency for institutions offering music therapy degrees recognized by the National Association for Music Therapy, Inc.

Director of Music Therapy follows each school address.

Alabama

University of Alabama, University, AL 35486 Carol A. Prickett, RMT, Dept. of Music

Arizona State University, Tempe. AZ 85781 Berbera J. Crowe, RMT, School of Music

Henderson State University, Arkadelphia. AR 71923 Frederick Patrick, RMT, School of Fine Arts

California State University, Long Beach, CA 90840 Key Roskem, Ph.O., RMT, Dept. of Music "University of the Pacific, Stockton, CA 95211 Suzanne B. Hanser, Ed.D., RMT, Dept. of Music Therapy

Colorado State University, Fort Collins, CO 80523 Kain Gleller, Ph D., RMT, Dept. of Music

District of Columbia

'Catholic University of America, Washington, DC 20084 Jo Dalla Waller, RMT, School of Music Howard University, Washington, DC 20058 Are Rachal, RMT, Dept. of Music

#Florids State University, Tallahassee, FL 32306. Jayne M. Standley, Ph.D. RMT, School of Music *University of Miami, Coral Gabins, FL 33124 Frederick C. Tims, Ph D , RMT Dept. of Music Education

Georgia Collega, Milledgoville, GA 31051 Michele A Gregoire, Pt D. RMT, Dept, of Music (University of Georgia, Alberts, GA 30002 Flichard M. Graham, Ph.D., FMT, Dopt. of Music

DaPaul University, 804 W. Belden Ave., Chicago, IL 60614 Christina Lucia, RMT, School of Music Illinois State University, Normal, IL 61761 Marie DiGiammarino, RMT, Music Dept Western Illinois University, Macomb, IL 61455 Bruce A. Prueter, RMT, Dept. of Music, Browne Hall

Indiana University-Fort Wayne, Fort Wayne, IN 46815 Lalene Dyshere Kay, RMT, Div of Music University of Evansville, Evansville, IN 47702 Alan L. Solomon, RMT, Music Depl.

University of lows, The, lows City, IA 52242 Barbers Reuer RMT, Div of Music Education Wartburg College, Waverly, IA 50677 Carol Cutton Heine, RMT, Dept. of Music

†University of Kansas, Lawrence, KS 66045 Allcie C. Gibbons, Ph.D., RMT, Dept. of AMEMT

*Loyala University, New Orleans, LA 70118 Charles Braswell, RMT, Dept. of Music Therapy

Anna Maria College, Paxion, MA 01512 Susan J. Pasquale, RMT, CMT, Dapt. of Music

Michigan

Eastern Michigan University, Yosilanti, Mi 48197 Michael G. McGuter, M. M., FIMT, Deot. of Music tMichigan State University, East Lansing, Mi 48824 Robert F. Univeler, FIMT, Deot. of Music

Wayne State University, Detroit, MI 48202 Carol Collins, NMT, Dept. of Music "Western Michigan University, Kathmazoo, Mt 49008 Brian Wilson, RMT, School of Music

Augsburg College, Minneapolls, MN 55454
Roberta Kagin Metzler, RMT, Dept. of Music
College of Saint Facesa, Winone, MN 55987
Judith Williams, RMT, Dopt. of Music
fUniversity of Minnespole, Minneapolls, MN 55455 Charles Furman, Ph D , RMT, School of Music, Scott Hall

William Carey College, Hattlenburg, MS 39401 Carylee Hammons, RMT, School of Music

Missouri

Maryville College, 13550 Conway Rd., St. Louis, MO 63141 Joseph J. Moreno, RMT, Dept. of Music Therapy 'University of Missouri-Kansas City, Kansas City, MO 84111 Wanda Lathom, Ph.D., RMT, Conservatory of Music

Montans

Eastern Montana College, Billings, MT 59101 Mark S. Rider, RMT, Dept. of Music

Moniciair State College, Upper Montchir, 11J 07043 Karen D Goodman, RMT, Dept of Music

Fastern New Mexica University Postales 124 88130 Juanita McElwain, Ph D., RMT, School of Music

Nazareth College of Rochester, 4245 Enst Ave . Rochester, MY 14610 Riyan C. Hunlar, DMT, Miralo Dept State University College - Fredoria, NY 14063 Constance Willeford, RMT, Dept. of Music State University College-New Paltz, New Paltz, NY 12581 Robert Krout, RMT, Music Dept.

North Carolina

East Carollus University, Greenville, FIC 27874 Ruth Boxberger, Ph.D., RMT, School of Music Queens College, Chartotte, NC 28274 Frances McClain, RMT

Cleveland Consortium Schools: Baldwin-Wallace College, Beren, OH 44017 Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH 44106 Cleveland State University, Euclid at East 24th St., Cleveland, OH 44114 College of Wooster, The. Wonster, OH 44691 Oberlin College, Oberlin, OH 44074 Consortium Director Linda Words, RMT, Director of Music Therapy, Meiner Fleitfer Hall, Conservato of Music, Baldwin-Wallace College, Berea, OH 44017 College of MI SI Joseph on the Ohlo, Mt. SI. Joseph, OH 45051 Ballada S. Murray, RMT, Mirale Onpi Ohio University, Athens, Olf 45701 Evia Adelman, RMT, School of Muric University of Dayton, Dayton, OH 45469 Marilyn Sandness, RMT, Music Div. of Performing & Visual Arts Dept.

Phillips University, Enid, OK 73701

Betty Shirm, FMT, School of Music Southwestern Oklahoma State University. Weatherlord, OK 73096 Michael Cassity, RMT, Dept. of Music

Oregon

Willamette University, Salem, OR 97301 Myra Staum, Ph D. AMT, Dapt. of Music

Pennsylvania

Combs College of Music, Phillippinia, PA 19119
Herbert Levin, D. Mus., RMT, Director, Music Dept. College Misericordia, Dallas, PA 18612 Sr Lucille Cormier, RMT *Duqueane University, Pittsburgh, PA 15282 Sr. Donne Meile Reck, RMT Elizabethown College, Elizabethown, PA 17022 Grace Malcom, RMT, Dept of Music Shahnemann University, 230 N. Broad Street, § Iahnenann University, 230 N. Broad Street,
Philadelphia, PA 19102
Cynthia A. Briggs, RMT, Dept. of Music
Mansileld University, Mansileld, PA 15933
Elizabeth Eidenier, RMT, Dept. of Music
Marywood College, Scianton, PA 18509
Sr. Mariam Pletter, RMT, Dept. of Music
Slippery Rock State College, Slippery Rock, PA 16057
Sue A Shuttleworth, RMT, Dept. of Music

South Carolina

Baptist College at Charleston, Charleston, SC 29411 Myra Jordan, RMT, Music Dept.

Tennesses Technological University, Box 5045. Cookeville, TN 38501 Susan Clarys, RMT, Dept of Music

Sain Unuston State University Huntaville, 1x 77341 Mary Ann Rolleriet, Ph P. RMT Pept of Music Southern Mothedist University, Dallas, TX 75275 Charles Engle, Cli D., RMT, Div. of Mirsle Heres Women's University, Denton, TX 70784 Donald E. Michel, Ph.D., RMT, Dept. of Music and Drama West Texas State University, Canyon, TX 79018 Martha Estes . RMT. Dept. of Music

Utah Stain University, Logan, UT 84322 David Wolfe, Ph.D., RMT, Dept. of Music

Virginia

*Findford University, Fladford, VA 24142 Joseph Scarlett, Ph.D., RMT, Dept. of Music Shenandeah College and Conservatory of Music, Winchester, VA 22601 Marian Sung, RMT, Music Therapy Dept.

Alverno College, Milwaukee, WI 53215 Sr. Josepha Schorsch, RMT, Dept. of Music University of Wisconsin—Eau Claire, Eau Claire, WI 54701 Daie Taylor, RMT, Dopt of Music *University of Wisconsin—Milweukee, Milweukee, WI 53201 Lea Muskateve, RMT, Dept. of Music University of Wisconsin - Oshkosh, Oshkosh, WI 54901 Nancy Lloyd, RMT, Dept of Music

Alea award Master & Degree Men award Master & Degree and Doctoral study \$Award graduate degrees only